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1 EEEEEEE1EEE
2' CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Good morning, ladies

1

3 and gentlemen. We are back on the record now on this

4| prehearing conference.
1

5l
$ The first item of business this morning will
n
5 0| be taking limited appearance statements of all of those
E 7" who wish to present them at this time.
A
R 8M I have had only one name given to me at the
d -

ix 9~. j moment, a Mr. Mark Handler. He will be the first
o
9 10
j to make a statement. I think the best place to make a

'E
4 II ! statement is at one of the microphones below here
S

i
.: 12 's so that the reporter can hear you.
:

f 13 Statements normally are kept to about.five
a

h minutes. A statement is not evidence as such, but if
j

=
9 15 |ic it raises questions relevant to the proceeding, we
=
: 16B may ask one or more of the parties to develop specific
*

|

" 17
d testimony on that question, and we also ask the Staff
=
5 18 to the extent possible to provide answers to certain=
#

19
8 questions which may be raised, to the extent they may
n

20 i
|

not be covered at the end of the hearing.

21! So, with those ground rules, Mr. Handler?

22 MR. HANDLER: Thank you. My profession
123 ' is that of psychologist. I will be addressing some

24 ! related to this! issues -- psychological issues --

25
! today.
!

I

f
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1
i Research shows --

2 I
CHAIRMAN EECHHOEFER: I might say, why don't you

3 i

i give your full name and your full address so that if
i

4i
if the Staff wishes to contact you aboutj someone --

5|e
3 ! answering any questions, we know where to reach you.
n ,

3 6I* MR. HANDLER: Mark Handler, 4925 Christie'

_
n .

R 7'
; Court, C-h-r-i-s-t-i-e.
n
3 8

; Research from Three Mile Island -- preliminary"

u ,

c 9:
g research -- suggests that episodes of anxiety and
-

E 10
E depression have increased since that accident.
=
G 11
j It seems particularly apparent, based on
d 12j, that research, that between ages six and sixteen in
E 13 I
s ; our highly complex society difficulties in coping
E 1-4 !
y with stress and tension seem to lead to a variety
2
9 -15
j of physical and psychological disorders.
~

16 i
$ i The quality control of the Midland plant has

I

i 17 !
g had so many problems during construction that lack of
_

5 18
g confidence is a major issue with many area citizens.

I 19
j This lack of confidence in the professional

20
qualifications can lead to stress disorders. The

i

21
grounds for lack of confidence certainly seem appropriate.

22 1
j One such problem was the lack of adequate

23 '
L

qualifications for quality control personnel. The soil

24 I
! related training for some of these individuals has

25 ,
; been twenty-three to twenty-eight hours on-site training.
;

!
; ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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I Janitorial, cooking, and bartending experience

2 certainly don't qualify as related experience some of

3 these individuals had.

4| My specialty as a psychologist is substance

g 5 abuse. Reports from workers inside the plant have
o
?

$ 0 indicated that there are some individuals among the
'a

*
5 7 plant who have -- or at least it's been suggested
;

j 8 they have -- serious substance abuse problems.
d
" 9~. One law enforcemen; officer in the community
-

10 recently alerted a standby because of the influence
=

5 II of liquor -- instances that have occurred on the
3
d 12
3 plant property.
;

Has the NRC evaluated the degree of substance
,

z

$
I4 abuse within the plant? Have you checked out the

e
policies of Bechtel i.d Consumers related to such

7 16
g occurrence? Have you investigated the record related

to traffic accidentc?i

e

$ This might give you some indication that if
C
3 it hasn't been checked out as to how serious that
n

20 specific problem might be.

21 Does Bechtel have specific policies, or

22 Consumers, within this plant that moniter how they
,

i
23 !

: deal with employees with substance abuse problems.
i

4 Obviously, someone who is under the influence

25 ' of a psycho-active substance working within a plant

! ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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1

j site would be a hazard in terms of the kind of work

2 |
they provide, both in terns of immediate safety issues,

3i
! as well as the long-term safety issues.
1

4i
i The following is a list of some of the many

e 5
g areas and violations that have o at the con--i

e
3

6| struction of that plant:*
_

$ 7
; 1973 --untrained Cadwell inspectors; rejectable
n
3 8" Cadwells that were accepted by quality control;
3,

9-

j records that were inadequate that the Cadwells had met
c
h 10
E requirements of the bulk and container building;
=
5 11
g 1975 -- rebar sets missing or misplaced;

d 12
$ 1977 -- sinking administration building; 1977
E 13
@ anchor bolts found ir t he garbage cans;
E 14
# 1977 and '78 sinking diesel generator--

=
2 15

,

g building;
~

16| 1978 and 1979 cable spreader that was--

tj 17
u. stretched one-half size it was required to be; the
E
w 18
= paint peeling problem that occurred in 1979;

19| 1980 the major electronic blueprint area ----

20
the problems with that construction to name a few.

21
One concern that many-citizens cor municated

I is the fact that random fill at the cooling pond is

23
unsafe in a similar fashion as the reactor building.

24
Cooling pond accidents have occurred in

25 ,
f Florida and New Mexico where ground water has been
!

|
i ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.s
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I
l

I
contaminsted.

2|
The news recently reported in reference to

3 accidents that unusual events will occur several times
4

a year. Such accidents represent further threats to

e 5
y the stress levels of citizens who live in close
3 6<
} proximity to the plant, especially the consideration
R 7
! of the plant within city limits.

8 8 In summary, far too many errors have occurred"

3
: 9
y which have shaken consumer confidence. The completion

E 10
5 of this plant represents a potential source of high
-

E 11

$ stress levels resulting in substance abuse.

12
E Thank you.
w
E 13
E CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Are there any others who

,

E 14 ' care to make a statement at this time?$
I 15
y (No response)
: 16
! CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: At this point I will

i 17
5 ask the reporter to bind into the record with the
t
5 18

5 limited appearance statements the statement that Mr.
I 19
A Marshall gave us yesterday.

20
MR. MARSHALL: Memo to the Atomic Safety and

21 Licensing Board hearing at Midland, Michigan, on
22

i Wednesday, January 28, and Thursday, January 29, 1981.
23

Subject: Omissions from Consumer Power Company proposed
24

evacuation plan for Midland Nuclear Plant Area.
,

25 | The Consumer Power Company with much pompous
.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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:
,

1 , media fanfare and dispatch has presented it's " final
l

2 independent emergency assessment" of the Midland Nuclear

3 Plant to the energy preparedness task force of thei
J

4| office of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.'

5|i
j However, an in-depth study of the data used in
n

j 6, the computer emergency assessment by the Wilbur, Smith
R !

$ 7 Associates on file in the nuclear folders at the
s
j 8 Grace A. Dow Memorial Library did not consider the
d
~- 9
E.

senior citizens of the affected area as a critical

10 population.
= ,

! II f It should be noted that the location of the
a

f I2 schools wera plotted on the four separate quadrant maps
-

3
13j used in conjunction with the tables of the populations

=
I'4

@ involved in the evacuation. However, while the legend
'=

{ 15 on the maps did refer to "ANH" and "NS" i.e., the number
=
y 16 of affected senior citizens groups at home, as shut-ins,
s

$"
17 in high-rise apartment complexes, adult nursing homes,

=
IO (ANH), adult private nursing homes, nor children

s
"

19
8 nurserys were included or actively considered as a
n

20 critical population as to the number of evacuation

21 personnel and vehicles required for evacuation.

22 One can only assume that again our rubber-

23 * stamp utility has submitted data on an assumed blind
|

| faith not based upon fact, nor based upon a public
!

25
I Christisn responsibility.
!

| ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.4
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I Allusions again were made in the submitted

2 emergency assessment to a working evacuation program

3 involving Midland County government personnel, as well

4 as a working program initiated by the Dow Chemical

5g Company. Is this another paper plan?
N

j 6 In view of the chaos that did occur when the
R
*
" 7 "never-can-it-happen-here-chlorine-plant-release" did

8 occur in Midland County and in other parts of the
d i

}".
9 country we do question hearsay evidence as to the

=

h
10 workability of the unknown paper programs.

=
5 II We again raise the question -- who is responsible
m
#
E 12 I to insure that a safe plant will be designed and

13 built with the best available technology?
m

$
I4 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Going back to the main

E
15 business of the prehearing conference, are there any

5 I0 preliminary matters that any of the parties wishes to
s

I take up?
z

II (No response)
#
j CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: We have made a decision

20 on some of the motions before us. All of the motions

|
II concerning witness depositions have been decided.'

22 The Board has decided to grant the motion

3 of the Applicant to compel the depositions of Messrs.

24 Naidu, Fiorelli, and Thornburg,
i

25 We have also decided to deny the Staff's
|
l

r

| | ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC.
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request for protective order with respect to Mr. Kane,I

2 subject to certain requirements.

3 We find that in each case the Applicant has
|

4| demonstrated exceptional circumstances within the

5g meaning of 10CFR, Section 2.720 (h) (2) to warrant
n
j 6 the deposition or further deposition of the named
R
b 7 individual.
N
9 8M Specifically, the Applicant has demonstrated
d

}".
as contemplated by the foregoing regulation that the9

h10 named NRC employees have direct personal knowledge and
=
5 II material facts not known to the deponents heretofore
3
# 12 made available by the Staff.z
~

g 13 | Specifically:
_

=
1. The Board agrees that the Applicant should! I#

u
O 15
h be able to question Mr. Naidu about the adequacy of the
z

E I0 current QA program.
t

i h
I7 Mr. Keppler,made available by the Staff,

' x
$ 18 expressed no detailed knowledge of this subject. For
_

s
"

19
8 example, I will cite you to transcript pages 462 through
n

20 465, but he identified Mr. Gallagher and Mr. Naidu

21 as having knowledge of different aspects of this area.
22 Mr. Gallagher was apparently unable to address
23 ' certain matters about which he was asked.

,

24 I
I The deposition of Mr. Naidu may include:
!

25 | (A) Whether the QA program has been adequately modified,
i

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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1 and will be adequately implemented to prevent QAj

2| deficiencies of the type which have heretofore
i

3| occurred, and (B) whether the particular QA deficiencies

4 which have arisen with respect to the soil settlement

5! problem have been adequately resolved.

] 6| 2. Mr. Keppler also identified Mr. Fiorelli
'R

*
E 7 as the individual having knowledge of other QA matters.

{ 8 The Applicant should be able to question Mr. Fiorelli
d
; 9 about (A) the SALP board meeting concerning the apprai-
!

10 sal of the Consumers Power Com9any QA pro ram

5 II for the Midland facility, (E) the Region III's I & E
E

f I2 inspection and enforcement review of non-conformance
3
5 13 reports submitted in accordance with A-Lab 106, in-i

*
\

| 14 ' cluding the extent to which the NCR's reflect upon the
$j 15 : Staff's QA questions which are in issue here in this

Iz

y 16 proceeding. (C) Mr. Fiorelli't discussions or communi-
e

h 17 4 cations with Mr. Keppler on these matters, and (D)
=
5 18 matters arising out of Exhibit 2 of the Gallagher
# I9
.,3 deposition.

20 3. Mr. Shoemaker, who was made available by

21 the Staff, identified Mr. Thornburg as having particular

22 knowledge in certain areas which Mr. Shoemaker did not

2*,|
; possess. Mr. Thornburg should be made available to

# address: (A) a meeting he' attended on November 28,

25 1979, which the parties referred to in their presentations
.

|
! ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC.
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I yesterday, and (B) advice he provided or discussions he
1

2 had with Mr. Stello and/or Mr. Case during the period

3 between that meeting and the issuance of the December 6,

4 1979, modification order.

3 5 Specifically, Mr. Thornburg may be questioned
,
n
3 0 about whether, and if so in".what. respect,- the Staff

i,-
,
*
S 7 changed its position concerning remedial actions pro-
Kj 8 posed by the Applicant to ameliorate the soil settlement
S 9~. problem.
-

C
6 10 4. Although the deposition of Mr. Kane has
3
_

5 II been lengthy, we find no evidence of harassment by the
3

"E 12 Applicant, or bad faith by the Staff or Mr. Kane.
*
.a

5_
Mr. Kane plays a significant part in this13

_

=
E I4 proceeding concerning some very technical and complex
'=

15g areas.
m

furtherj 16 Mr. Kane should be made available for -
s ,

a I7 |
$ ! questioning concerning: (A) cracks in the concrete

i
foundation for the borrated storage tanks, (B) the18

j#
! underground piping matter, (C) Amendment 85 to the
n

FSAR at such time as Mr. Kane is prepared to address20

this subject, and (D) the line of questions on that2I

22 Amendment that were asked at the conclusion of the
1

23 deposition on December 4, 1980, at Volume 6, page 403.

#| In addition Mr. Kane may be asked for the
!

25 record sufficient questions to. determine whether he hasi

|

|

I ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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I significant knowledge of other subjects mentioned by the
2 Applicant at the prehearing conference.

3 I think there were three or four other subjects.
I
t

he need not attempt to answer questions4 If he does not --

e 5 on those subjects. He should then not be used as a
R

j 6 Staff witness on those subjects.
R !

$ 7 With respect to the changing position reflected
b"

j 8 in the letter from R. L. Todesco to the Applicant dated
d

.
January 8, 1981, Mr. Kane may be asked whether he" 9

?
E 10
g merely participated in that matter as a conduit from
E
E

II the Corps of Engineers, or whether he had any substantive

5 I2 input.
=

! 13 If the latter situation is the case, he may be
=
m I4| questioned concerning that input.
=

{ 15 The Board has decided to disallow the claim
=

g 16 of the Applicant for costs and expenses.
s
" 17 Although we are essentially rejecting they
=

{ 18 position of the Staff on the various motions, we

F
"
2 found no bad faith on the Staff's asserting those19
n

20 positions.

21 In addition, we found that the filing of
.

22|| motions.to compel is the usual way contemplated by the
:

23 ; rules of prnctice to obtain the testimony of particular
Staff witnesses, and nothing in our telephone' conference24

25 ' call changed that mech anism.
i

'

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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|

I We had hoped, however, to avoid this procedure
|

2 if possible. Moreover, the Applicant has indicated that

3 it will take the deposition of Mr. Gilray at Bethesda

4 during the next two or three weeks.

To take two other depositions at that time
a

'
I 6 would not seem to inconvenience it unduly. For that
R
*
" 7
; reason, we direct the Staff to make available Messrs.
n
8 8 Kane and Thornburg at that time in Bethesda if soughta

d
6 9 by the Applicant.j
c

h
10 otherwise, the depositions of Messrs. Kane

=
5 11
g and Thornburg shall be taken in Bethesda at a time

d 12
3 mutually agreed to by the Staff and the Applicant.
=
= 13
g The deposition of Messrs. Naidu and Fiorelli

A 14
E shall be taken in Glen Ellyn, Illinois, at a time mutually
z
9 15
2 agreed to by the Applicant and the Staff. The depo-
m
: 16

g sitions shall be limited to the subjects we have

6 17
indicated.a

2
18

$ We urge the parties to attempt to work out
#

19
%

any differences of opinion amicably. If they cannot

20 do so, they can ask us to resolve disputes. In

21 doing so, we will be guided by our desire to have the
22 parties obtain all information they need to develop
23 I their cases, but we will not countenance an open-ended

24 | position I might add of Staff witnesses.

25 '
! So, that's the extent of our orders on that

1

ALDERSON REPORTING COM.*ANY, INC.
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I matter.j

2; MR. PATON: Judge Bechhoefer, could I ask
I

3 for clarification?
I

4! CHAIRMAN SECHHOEFER: Yes, of course,

s 5 MR. PATON: You indicated with respect to Mr.
E
j 6

i Kane, Mr. Thornburg, and Mr. Gilray something about
R
*
5 7 the tima in which the deposition was to be taken -- unless
a
j 8 otherwise agreed to by the parties, and I am not sure
d
" 9~. what you are --
-

E 10'j CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: No, you misunderstood
=

5 II me, Mr. Paton.
E
'' 12E MR. PATON: You said something, and then you
=
3

135 said unless otherwise agreed to by the parties.
,

*
I

E CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: No, I said you shouldi

t J

15 make available Messrs. Kane and Thornburg at the time

g 16 the Applicant is in Bethesda to take the deposition of
*

I
17 |"

*

s i Mr. Gilray.
5 |
$ MR. PATON: All right --

'

A
"

19
8 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: If they wish.
n i

i

20| MR. PATON: All right, and the deposition

21 I of Mr. Gilray is to be determined by the parties?j

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: That's correct, we

23 ' do not try to set a date for that, but I said you should

24 | make available the other two at the same time. This

25 ' will avoid one trip to Bethesda possibly.
,

e

i ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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I If the Applicant wishes to have a different
,

2 trip and work out a different time schedule, that's

3 okay with us. We aren't allowing costs. We thought

4 that would save some time and expense to have three

5 depositions in the same week or the same general*
-

n.

3 0I time frame.
R
*" 7 MR. PATON: Judge Bechhoefer, I discussed with
A
j 8 Mr. Kane his review of Amendment 85 and he indicated
d
" 9~. that he would have completed that review and be avail-
3

10 able for deposition on that item by the end of February.
=

! II I think with resoect
E

-
to the other items --

N II CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: We left that date open.
=
3

13 We said that he could be questioned on that after he,5 i

$ 14 has completed his review.
$

15 MR. PATON: All right. Judge Bechhoefer, I

g 16 would like to make a request with respect to Amendment 85,
s

h
II and that is this:

5
183 We have here an unusual situation in which

%
"

19
) the Board is ordering the deposition of Mr. Kane after

20 the close of discovery on Amendment 85 which is a

21 matter he has yet to review, and I think that that

22 will be beneficial to the Applicant, but I think there
..

23 | should be some small amount of balancing or equity

24 in this situation.

25 f
'

think when we get through with theI
|

|
1 ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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I deposition the Board has ordered, the Applicant will
2 have taken many more depositions than the Staff, and

3 our request is that we be allowed to take, with respect

to Amendment 85, that we be allowed to take the deposition4

5j of whatever person is designated by the Applicant as

j 6 most knowledgeable on Amendment 85 after Mr. Kane's
"
o
" I deposition.
a
9 8M Certainly, that seems to me like a very
d
" 9~. humble request in comparison to the numerous requests
o
H 10
j {

that have been asked by the Applicant and granted.
=

II MR. MILLER: Chairman Bechhoefer, I think
,
d 12
5 this question is simply out of line, and I will tell
=
= 13
g you why. Number one, Amendment 85 comprises answers

E 14g to a variety of requests on all the disciplines that
M
9 15s are involved in this hearing -- geotechnical, mechanical,
x

T 16
j and structural engineering.

@ 17 Number two, the amendment was filed on
a
5

18g November 12 21st, beg your pardon -- had the--

%"
19| Staff wished to inquire into the basis for that Amendment,

20 the authors of it, there was ample opportunity to do

21
so. Indeed, I heaniMr. Paton yesterday say that the

22 Staff didn't want to take any more depositions, and

23
I specifically say the two invidivuals whom we discussed
i

24 i in the conference call at the end of December, 1980, as

25 potential witnesses and deponents, and he said he

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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I didn't want to take those depositions.j

2I It seems to me that discovery instead of

3 winding down, is now just starting up again in full
,

i
4' force, and I think it's an unreasonable request

g 5| MR. PATON: Mr. Chairman, I must respond to
"

j 6 that. This is the position that we are in. To me
R
*

y7 that is so unreasonable on its face, it just isn't
n
8 8 even arguable. How the Applicant can sit over there,a
d

]". having prevailed on this Board to take the depositions9

c
H 10
g of numerous Staff people -- he is already fifty percent
=

II ahead of us -- and say that it's unreasonable that the
'' 12
5 Staff wants to take the deposition of one of their
-

E 13
g knowledgeable people,or the person who knows the most

E 14
y about Amendment 85, after their performance in this
z

g is c,,, 3,,, e3,y e,11 yo,g,,c1,,17 ,3,e e3,y ,,,e in
z

every instance, and pursue it with great vigor.

M 17 The Staff wants to take the deposition ofa ;

z <

5 18
= one person, and I forget the word that he used --
H

19
8 unreasonable or out of line or whatever -- that, to me,

20 is unarguable.

21 MR. MILLER: Judge Bechhoefer, --

22 MR. PATON: Judge Bechhoefer, could I add

23
just one statement. It has been our experience that

24 almost every document has raised many questions. It's
!

25 not a matter of wanting to get even, it's a matter --

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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,

I| we have many questions with most of the documents
1

2 we have received from the Applicant, which is just
|

3|what we are asking for.

4|' CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Let me ask you -- would

5 the Staff normally just seek further information under

j 6! 50.55?
R
b 7 MR. PATON: That's this case. We have been
M

| 8 seeking information for months. We do not have the
d
; 9 information we need to assess their remedies. This is

E

$ 10 just a continuation of that process.
E

! II CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I am asking would you
3

g 12 normally file a request under 50.55 for additional
E

f 13 information? Would this be in lieu of that or how?
m I4| MR. PATON: Let me talk to Mr. Kane.
2j 15 MR. MILLER: I would like to say for the
x

j 16 record -- not having reviewed Amendment 85, it seems
m

h
I7 to me that it would not be possible for Mr. Paton or

4

E
g 18 Mr. Kane to know whether their questions have been
A
"

19 answered until they look at it.--it's a very voluminousg

20 document -- and find out whether it satisfied their

2I concerns. They may have no questions.

22 MR. PATON: I will agree I do not ordinarily

I
23 review the Amendments, I think he is correct in that

24 regard.

|
25 (Pause)

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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i

I

|

I. CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: We have decided that

2 we will permit the Staff to take that deposition.

3 Now, we would like to set a time limit of a certain

4, number of days er weeks after Mr. Kane's deposition

g 5 on Amendment 85 --

,
n
3' 6 MR. PATON: Judge Bechhoefer, could I make
R
*
E 7 a suggestion now?

) 8 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Yes.
d
5 9 MR. PATON: We would limit ourselves time-wise
i

h
10 to the amount of time Mr. Kane is deposed about

=
$ II Amendment 85.
3

( 12 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I am not talking about
5
a
5 13 that. We would like discovery wound down someday.
m
W i

E '# ! MR. PATON: Okay, yes.
E

5 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: A time period after
z

E Ib Mr. Kane's deposition on Amendment 85.
t A

h
II MR. PATON: All right. Let me make this

=
18 suggestion. The Applicant may -- they have frequently

'

A I9
3 brought with them a person who is knowledgeable on 85,
'

|

20 what we are asking for is theirand in the event --

21 designation of the person most knowledgeable about

22 Amendment 85.

| 23 '
.

; If that person happans to attend Mr. Kane's

24 !
I,

deposition, we would agree to take that person's

! 25 !
I deposition the next day after the conclusion of Mr.
!
,

| 1 ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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I Kane's deposition. If they do not, then we would work

2 time with them as soon as possible after Mr.out a

3 Kane's deposition. We would make ourselves immediately

4 available --

9

5 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I don't want to see that

j 6 deposition occurring next June and then having you
R
*
S 7 have to prepare yourcase after that.
3j 8 MR. PATON: I have no intentions of doing
d
" 9~

that.,.
10 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Right, but I would like --

=

hII MR. PATON: With respect to Amendment 85,

y 12 I asked Mr. Kane and Mr. Kane has a lot of things on
5a

13j his agenda, and I asked him when he would be completed
n

| I4 and be ready for deposition, and he indicated at the end
zj 15 of February.
m

E I0 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Would you be able to
A

take the deposition within say one or two weeks after
=

| $ 18 Mr. Kane's -- no longer than two weeks after Mr..

- k
g Kane's deposition, assuming that a witness for the

20 Applicant has been made by that time?

MR. PATON: Without question, Judge
:

22 Bechhoefer. After Mr. Kane's deposition with respect
!

23 !'

| | to Amendment 85, yes.

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Yes, that's correct, that

25| is what I was referrf.ng to.

I
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I MR. MILLER: Judge Bechhoefer, excuse me. Ij

2| would like to comment briefly. One of Mr. Paton's

3 responses to your question is quite revealing, because
i

4 he said the length of the deposition wouldn't be any

5g longer than the additional time Mr. Kane was going to
n
3 O be deposed, and it was not until you ruled that Mr. Kane
,

S 7 had to be made available for additional depositions

$ 0 that this request surfaced from the Staff for
d
6 9 additional depositions from Consumers Power Company.j
O 10
j It is apparent to me, at least, that this is
=

h' simply not discovery that they are after, but some

d 12
E sort of harassment of trial by ordeal, if you will.
3
j If we take a deposition for three hours, they're
=

h entitled to take a deposition for three hours, whether
x
9 15
2 they needed the information or not.
m

16
g There is not one person who is knowledgeable

g 1:7'
- about the contents of Amendment 85. As I said, ita
a
k 18
= comprises three different disciplines, and many individuals

19
j at Bechtel and Consumers Power Company were involved in

20
its preparation, and to suggest that there is a person

21
that can be interrogaged satisfactorily about that,

22
it's simply unrealistic. I urge you to reconsider your

23 ' ruling with respect to the deposition of licensee's

24
witness on Amendment 85.

25 i
! MR. PARON: Judge Bechhoefer, I resent
I
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1 Applicant's constant accusations at the Staff as;

2 harassing, lack of good faith, etc. I hope this doesn't
!

3 continue.

4 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I think we found that

5g you weren't --

0
3 0 MR. PATON: What's that?
R
$ 7 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: We made a specific
Nj 8 finding that you weren't.
d

9
. MR. PATON: Thank you, but apparently the

f10 attack is never-ending. In any event, with respect
=

! II to the remarks made by Mr. Miller, I was aware
3

f I2 totally that there is some -- that it's arbitrary
9
y 13 to say we will not conduct the deposition any longer
=
m

$
I' than they do.4

=

{ 15 That was my attempt to put some limit on it.
=

g 16 , I think this Board is interested in limiting this
w i

d 17 ~y deposition. We are very interested in limiting it.
=

{ 18 You know, some day we are going to have to go back
A
"

19
8 to Bethesda and prepare this case.
n

20 I realized it was very arbitrary, but I

21 tried to set some limit, and if that is rejected, then

22
i fine, we will leave it open-ended, but that was the
i

23| only purpose in saying that.

24 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: How would you handle

25| the information that maybe two or three individuals
!

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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1 j are knowledgeable?
2| MR. PATON: I am not sure. That's a problem

3 we have had a lot times. I think i r. o n e instance,

4' for example, the Applicant made a good faith effort
i

e 5' at directing me to a witness on a particular subject.-

n
3 6e 1 I have absolutely no reason to believe it
R
R 7
; wasn't a good faith effort, but when I got half-way
n
2 85 through that deposition, I assigned all my respon-
d
= 9

sibilities to someone else.j

.h
10 So, that is a problem. I am not sure how

=
E 11
g to resolve that problem, except probably we couldi

d 12
3 indicate to the Applicant our areas of concern prior

.

: 13
i to the deposition, and he might make that person or

5 14
E those persons available.
E
r 15
E MR. MILLER: I wor.ld just like to state
=
: 16

g for the record, Mr. Chairman -- excuse me, I am sorry. >

6 17
Q (Pause)
=
5 18 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Just a minute.-

%
E 19 MR. MILLER: Judge Bechhoefer, before youg

' 20
| rule, there is just one or two matters further I would

21 | like to bring to your attention.'

22
j First, with respect to the extent that indi-
:

23 ' viduals have been made available have not had the

#|i requisite knowledge, and Mr. Paton was half-way
25

! through the deposition and the deponent disclaimed

i ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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I any responsibility for the material that he was inter-

2i rogating him on, it was for that reason that we agreed
3' to make additional witnesses available -- the same

4, witnesses that yesterday Mr. Paton said he wasn't

5g interested in deposing.
n

j 6 Secondly, it may very well be that individuals
R
b 7 with responsibility for creating Amendment 85 have

[ 8 already been deposed by Mr. Paton, and have been
d
-; 9 deposed by him after November 21, well after that

10 date, which is the date that Amendment 85 was rirst,

=
! II submitted by the Applicant, and it seems unfiar to
a

f I2 cause those people to be deposed again on subject
;

| 13 matters that could have been inquired into very easily
a
g 14 when they were available for deposition and in fact
$

15 being deposed, the first time._

E I6 MR. PATON: Judge Bechhoefer, may I respond
e

II to that?
z

18 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Yes.
.

P
&

II2 MR. PATON: I would ask the Board to take
M

20 note that in this case regardless of what action the

21 good, bad, indifferent -- no matterStaff takes --

22 what action we take, it is turned against the Staff.

23 | I considered that possibly we could get back
i

24 co business and- prepare this case and we could get

25 along without the deposition of those other two

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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I people. That is turned aaainst the Staff.

2 I think this Board should note in their

3
1 statement that they received from Applicant that

4 regardless of what the Staff does, it is turned against

5 the Staff. I think these statements should be interpretedj
j 6 | in that manner.
g .

b I CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: The Board has decided
N
j 8 we will stick with our prior ruling. We would hope,
d

9 although we won't set a specific deadlinehowever, ----

o
10 we would hope that depositions could occur within

! II two weeks of the time of Mr. Kane's deposition, plus
3

g 12 the naming of an individual.
3

13
j We would hope that if one individual couldn't

14 address the problems that the Staff is interested in,
h:

15 that more could be named.

I0 We also would like the Staff to inform the

h
II Applicant beforehand the subject areas of interest,

z
$ 18 Now, whether you can work this into a two week period,-

C
8 it may be difficult, but we would like discovery to wind
n

0 our general philosophy is we wan'tdown eventually so that --

21 the' parties to be able to prepars their case the best

22 they can and to come before us with a completely

23 prepared case, and that was the philosophy in granting

24 the motion of the Applicant, and it's also our feeling

25 ' in granting this particular motion.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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I In terms of the agenda that we were following,j
1

2i did we -- we decided that we will not advance the date
!

3| by which the Staff has to produce documents.

4 The date that you specified -- we don't like it,

s 5 we don't like the delay, but we will accept it. We
R !

6!' would hope that tae Staff -- we would expect that the
4
g

% i*
" 7 if it needs more time, you willStaff, if it wants --

n
8 8'a have to file a motion with us showing good cause, and
J .

{".
9 I might say it should be very good cause.

5 10 MR. MILLER: Are you referring to the
$
5 II interrogatories? You said documents.
.3
d 12E CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I am sorry, the inter-
=

13 the February date.rogatories --

n I#! MR. MILLER: That's interrogatories,
k
9 15 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Yes. The February]w
g 16 date we would want very good cause for a further
e

i 17 ' exception, and we are a little unhappy with the extenta
5
m 18 of the delay in those answers.=
#

.'j We are aware that the Staff has resource

20 problems, our own Board has resource problems, too,
21 so that it's rather pervasive, and while we don't like

22 it, we will allow it to happen.

23 So, that February date will be the date for re-

24 sponse, and if you can't make it, you will have to file
25 ' a motion showing good cause for a further extension.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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i

I MR. MILLER: Judge Bechhoefer, could I request'

2! that you inquire of the Staff as to whether or not they

3 have reached a decision with respect to production of

4 documents as requested?

g 5 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Yes, that was the
R

6 next item, the next item on our list --

b"
I

7 MR. MILLER: Excuse me, I'm sorry.
A
j 8 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: The next item on our
d
:; 9 list which we haven't resolved yet. My understanding
3
@ 10 is that there was no specific date set for that, or --
E

! II MR. PATON: Could I address that?
3

N I2 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Yes, go ahead.
3"

13 MR. PATON: I asked the project manager to5 --

=

| 14 I have also discussed this with other attorneys in
b=.

15g my office and other attorneys -- whether it was possible
z

j 16 to work out an ar rangement for the licensee to go into
s

h
I7 1 the documene uooa, and the information I have right now

a

{ 18 is that with one exception, there is no precedent for

E I9g that. I had heard from one source 'ch a t it was possible
n

20 to lo that, and then I was advised -- everything I am

21 telling the Board at this point is pure hearsay which

22 I have not been able to verify in any manner.
.

23 ! The only instance that was known is that

24 in some licensing proceeding that the records in the

$ document. room in the docket fil& will be produced in~

i
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I, response to some subpoena.
I

2i Now, gentlemen, I can't give the Board a

3 satisfactory answer on that this morning. What I would

# suggest is that I would personally like to I intend--

5j to do everything I can to make an arrangement for the
e

f 6' licensee to see those files. I think it is appropriate,
M

R 7 but the best information I have is what I have just-

3
2 8n told the Board this morning.
d

["-
9 I am just not sure whether that can be worked

S 10
$ out, but I don't --

=

f' CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: As soon as necessary

d 12
3 you could have those files removed to a particular
3
| room, or --

E 14
y MR. PATON: That would be the procedure that I
z

b would have the person to inspect them in a separate room
z
: 16

g and possibly those'decuments could be brought to that

G 17 person one by one.a
=
5 18

CHAIRMAN B ECHHOET/ER : Well, I don't think you=

19
g would try to bring the Midland file --

20
MR. PATON: Right, it's a very, very voluminous

21
file. The only thing I want to cooperate with the

22
Applicant all I can in this regard.

23| The only thing I don't want to do is to

24 |
comply with the original request which was in effect

25
! every piece of paper in the agency. If we were forced

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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I to do that I am sure I would be back to this Board

2 immediately with a request to postpone the hearing

3 because we have just so many people, and ce can't pro- ;

i

!4 duce every piece of paper in the acency.

5 My suggestion, Judge Bechhoefer, is that the

j 6| Board pass this item and I will do everything I can
R
b 7 beginning Monday to see if we can work it out immediately,
;
-

8 and if we can't, we could have a conference call with you ancg

d
:; 9 take it from there.
E

*

@ 10 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: What are you including
E
_

! II in the items of information that are in the docket file?
3
" 12E I haven't looked at the Midland docket. Is this
=

13 just all the series of documents that have been

h I4 either served on the parties or put in the related --
5j 15 I know there is a related information file, and I
z

E I6' know there is a file that includes various questions from
s

| I7 I & E or licensing to the Applicant.
E
$ 18 MR. PATON: Let me -- give me just a second,
E

19g Judge Bechhoefer, and I will verify.
n

20 (Pause)
:

2I CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I am assuming there are

22 possibly some confidential or classified files, but I

23 ' assume the Applicanc -- some of these documents would
1

24 be proprietary and that kind of thing,,

i
>

!

25 MR. PATON: Just a minute, Judge 3echhoefer.:
!

{
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I- (Pause)
|

2 MR. PATON: Judge Bechhoefer, I would just

guess it would contain many of the documents of tae3

4 Applicant. I can't give you an accurate description

s 5 of what NRC papers are in that file, but it's a
9
f 6 voluminous file. I will go back and determine what is
R |

I can work*
E 7 in that file and whether the Applicant --

a
j 8 it out that the Applicant can review that file.
d

9 MR. MILLER: Your Honor --
Y
@ 10 MR. PATON: Excuse me a minute. I am at a
E
_

! II loss because the project manager was not able to be
m

I II here today because of the budgetary restraints.
Ea
5 13 | MR. MILLER: It seems to me where this is one
m

14 area where the Commissions's Rules of Practice are
e

15 really quite explicit with regard to the obligation of

E I6 . the Staff and for the authority of this Board to
A

h
37

.
regulate production of documents. It's 2.744.

%

y 18 I, too, hope that Mr. Paton is anticipating
A
"

3 making the arrangements, and that we are able to get19
n

20 the documents that we have reques.ed, but in the event
I

21 that we are not able to work thtt out, 2.744 (B) puts

22 the burden on the executive director for operations

forward with the reasons why the documents23 | to come

24 cannot be made available.

25| MR. PATON: I think we should also note (C) --

!
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I

2' licensing board. I think that is correct that if for

3 some reason we cannot produce the documents, I think
I

4| Applicant is entitled to know why, and we would

5g certainly state why.
e
j 6 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I know that in terms of
R
$ 7 privileged documents there are some we would have to
N

| 8 rule on -- any chance of privileged -- but I can also
J
q 9 foresee that there are certain confidential investigative
E

$ 10 files which the Staff may or may not want to turn over.
!

$ II Go, I could foresee where thera could be some
a
p 12 documents where there could be a possible legitimate
E

13 claim of privilege. We will leave that open, but

| 14 under the rules, the matter will have to be brought to
$

15 us. We do urge you, though, to try to make available

y 16 the whole file. If not the way the rule works, I--

m

,U 17 think is that you have to make available in any event
,
=

{ 18 the portion of the file that you don't claim specific
A"

19
g privilege.

20 MR. MILLER: Judge Bechhoefer, may we have

21 a date established by which Mr. Paton would get back

22 to us on this?

23 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Do you have any idea
!

24! of a time frame?
!

25 ! MR. PARON: I will act on this as soon as'I
i
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1 possibly can. I am not going to be in the office on

2I Friday, but I will call the Applicant on Tuesday and

3 I guess if at that time they are not happy with any

4 progress, the Board is available.

g 5 MR. MILLER: Thank you.
N

@ 6 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Okay, the Board will
R
b 7 expect you to get in touch with them on Tuesday and give

] 8 them at least your progress.
Id

y 9 MR. PATON: All right -- be in touch with
2
O

g 10 the Applicant?
=
5 II | CHAIRMAN BECHHOE/ER: The Applicant, correct.
t

y 12 We would hope you could keep us out of it if possible.
-

3
5 13 I would hope you would arrange to turn over the docu-
-

=
g 14 ments automatically.
$

15 I might add that I would not necessarily be

j 16 happy about granting your request for every document
e

h 17 , in the agency.
=
5 18 MR. MILLER: No, sir, I think it's sharpened

E
39

g up a little bit beyond that.

20 MR. LINENBERGER: Excuse me. Two people

21 were talking at once, and I don't know how the reporter-

22 made out, but I didn't get it. His comment about

I23 every document in the agency, and then you said

24| something about --

:

25 MR. MILLER: Yes, sir, I said hopefully we

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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I can be a little more precise about the specific1

2h documents that we wish to examine, and I am confident

if Mr. Paton can make these available to us, that
,

\
4

j we can work out the scope of our inquiry as well.

5
$ The basic documents that we are concerned with
n
3 6!
; are the headquarters files on Midland that are maintained'

E
I"

; by the Division of Inspection and Enforcement and by
n

NRR.
d
c 9 MR. LINENBERGER: Mr. Miller, in that connectionj
-

F lo
j has Applicant made a formal request to the Staff for
5 !

| the use?

MR. MILLER: Yes.
3
| MR. LINENBERGER: And do you know approximately

E I4
d on what date?
E
r 15
2 MR. FARNELL: September 22.
=

? 16
g MR. LINENBERGER: Thank you.

$ 17 MR. FARNELL: It's in our first depositionw
=
$ 18 notice, not a caparate document.=
#

19j CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Is there anything

20'

further on documents?'

21 (No response)

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: The next item on the

I

23 ; proposed agenda is whether we need any further pre-
I

24| hearing conference. I would like to get the position

25 ' of the parties on that,

i ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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I
| MP: TATON: Judge Bechhoefer, on that one

2|
| we can talk about it if you want to, but I think that

N
would be the last when we get through discussing everything

4
else to determine, but whatever you wish,

e 5

5 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Right, I was just reading

3 6
down in order the Applicant's proposed agenda.*

.

1R 7
7 MR. MILLER: I think, Judge Bechhoefer,

j 8
the way to handle these is to try and establish a

d
6 9i
j date for the commencement of the evidentiary hearing and

,

E 10

i_ then perhaps work backward from that date.
E 11

$ CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Okay, fine.

-4 12
$ The next item was motion for summary disposition
m
5 13
E and setting the dato for hearing. We would have to

,

E 14 .

[$
take into account that, and my inquiry is does anybody

2 15

s propose to file such motions, and would it be useful
j 16

even to proceed for summary disposition motions?*

d l'7
y The reason I say this is where you have a

E 18

5 number of parties but fairly strongly held positions
C 19
4 of various witnesses, is it practicable to think

20
in terms of summary disposition?

21
MR. MILLER: Well, certainly on many of the

22
issues that are in dispute between the Staff and

23 Consumers Power Cdspany summary disposition is clearly
24 i

l inappropriate.

25| However, we do have contentions that were
,

i

!
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I filed by Ms. Warren and Ms. Stamaris. Many of them

2 in our judgement are totally without substance, and

3 there is no technical support for the contentions as

4 admitted into this proceeding. Our anticipation is to

5 have a very, very brief discovery directed to the

j 6| two Intervenors, and we will be filing, I believe,

7 motions for summary disposition on some or all of their
a
j 8 contentions,
d
= 9

$
$ 10
3
i 11

$
g 12
_

S
g 13
m

| 14

:
2 15

5
g 16
s
i 1:7

':
N 18
=

19
a

20

21

22

23 !

24

25|
|
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1 MR. MILLER: Our anticipation is to have a very

2 brief discovery directed to the two intervenors and

3 weiwill be filing, I believe motions for summary

4 disposition on some or all of their contantions.

5 CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: I might add, if you allow

I

3 6 summary dispositions, then under the commissions current
R
$ 7 rules it is a 45-day period. In fact, you have to allow

[ 8 at least about 60 because if the staff should support
d
( 9 any portion of your motion, then the agreement would
E

y 10 have to be given and chance to respond to whatever the
=
5 Il staff stated.
m

j 12 And as a practical matter, we have to

S
g

13 allow at least 60 days. And also give conflicting

| 14 other cases which were all on. It might be difficult for
U

15 us to come up With a ruling prior to the time when you

I0 would have to start preparing your testimony. It would

h I7 | heralmost impossible, that's why I'm raising as to whether -

x
18 as a puactical matter, it will take two months to decide

-
I'2 such a motion and it could take longer. Because I'll

20 her3pending a great deal of time out of Washington

21 and so will Mr. Linenberger on other cases.

22 So, I'm j us t raising that as a practical

1
23

! problem. I have got at least two cases that are ready

24 ) to go to hearing at about the same time.
I

25| MR.'PATON: Judge, Bechhofel: The staff certainly

does not oppose such a ruling, then is that your ruling
ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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1i in this case?

2g CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: We haven't ruled yet, we are

3 trying to get the opinions of various parties.

4 MR. LINENBERGER: Well, gentlemen, adding to what
|

g 5 Judge Bechhofel said, there are a couple of other
R

j 6 Proceedings that I personally am involved in, and that
'a

R 7 includes motions for summary disposition and because

Mj 8 of the complexity of our schedule, it is obvious to

d !
d 9 us that the matter could have been much more swiftly
$
$ 10 dealt with in hearing than via the summary disposition
3
5 11 route.
$

( 12 So, we would urge you to keep that kind
5
# 13 of thing in mind before you value just with motion
E

| 14 for summary disposition.
G
2 15 MR. MILLER: Well, I was anticipating that we
5
j 16 would file our motions for summary disposition as much
w

y 17 as seven weeks prior to the commencement of the
E

{ 18 evidentiary hearing. And that in the event the Board

E

X
19 j should not rule on those until the hearing and if they

20 were denied, we would then simply utilize any affidavits

21 that supported the motion for summary disposition as pre-

22 trail testimony on those issues. And maybe I ought to

23 ! just get out on the table some of the dates that we

were thinking about which was: The commencement of
24j;
25 ' the evidentiary hearing on Monday, June 8th. And motions

ALDERSON R'EPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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1 for summary disposition filed by April 13th, filing

2 of prepared testimony by the staff and the intervenor

3 on May lith by the licensee on May 13th.

4 And I can see, as I said the words, that

g 5 there obviously is an overlap between the filing of the
R

3 6 motions for summary disposition and the filing of
R
R 7 the prepared testimony, but I believe that we can
Xj 8 handle that by regarding any affidavits in support of
d
2 9
I,

motion for summary disposition as in fact pre-filed

@ 10 testimony on those as well --

!
j 11 MR. PATON: Could I ask that Mr. Miller repeat the
3

j 12 dates for filing the testimony.
4
_ 13 MR. MILLER: I would be happy to. May lith, for

! 14 the staff and the intervenors, May 18th for the
$j 15 licensee. *

=
j 16 MR. PATON: I would like to address that when the
w

y 17 time comes.
2
3 18 CHAIRMAN HECHHOFEL: Why do you depart from the

0
19 simultaneous filing that's the usual method of proceeding?

20 MR. MILLER: Well, it's always been my experience

21 that the party bearing the burden of persuasion and of

22 the ultimate burden of proof, which in everything

I

23 | except a show-cause proceeding, is the applicant, files

24 its testimony first and then the staff has some additional

25 ! time after that in which it files its testimony.
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I this situation at least in the OM proceeding, involves

2| a cause in which the staff carries the initial burden

3; of persuation and it is for that reason 'that --

4 CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: I question that.

5 MR. PATON: I would like to address that, Judge

j 6, Bechhofel.
R
$ 7 CHAIRMAN BECHH0FEL: Okay.
M

| 8 MR. PATON: My own impression and I would like to
d
d 9

!.
comment on this, is that th'is is a portion of an

| 10 application for an operating license and in order to
=

$ 11 get your operator license, you have to show that
a

g 12 you successfully corrected the problems, the soil
3

13g settlement problems. And not only that, to the exteret
E

y 14 this resembles to a show cause order. It didn't show
z

.c 15 cause order, but to the extent it represents one, the

j 16 staff by filing resembles one. The staff by filing its
as

| 17 modification order, has gone forward in a statement
z

18 that:you should be required to meet.and with a case

I9 MR. MILLER: Well, excuse me. Number one --

n
20 CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: that's how I view that a

21 show cause order works. A show cause order has been issuec .,

22 the staff has carried its burden of going forward.

23 ' Then its the licensee in the case who

24 forward and show cause orders should not bemust come

25| imposed.
!
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I And I gather that that's what the held--

j

2| in the two Midland decisions in this very case. But

3 concerning an earlier show cause order, if you treat it
I

4' as a show cause order, if you treat it as an operating

3j license, in the proceeding, then the applicant has
e
j 6 the burden of not only going forward to show that itj
,

7 has met it's satisfied, the various regulations

E 8n governing operating licenses. But, it not only has to
d

f9 go forward, but it has the burden of proof. I think in
-

F io
j any event, that is the proof. I throw that out for comment

" because that's how I view the Commission's burden.

g 12 MR. PATON: Judge Bechhofel, could I ssk a
;

f3 question of clarification? Did the last statement ycu

I# made, I just didn't hear you. Who was it that had
M

the burden of proof? I just didn't hear you.

16 CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: I said in any event whether

hI it is a show cause or an operating license, the
z
5 18 applicant has the burden of proof.=

19| MR. PATON: Thanks.

20
CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: The burden to go forward may

21
shift depending on the type of proceeding. But I

22 would think that the staff's December 6th, 1979 order

23 is the,first step in going forward and that the applicantj

24|' has to meet whatever the s taff shows that order.
25 MR. PATON: I read just a sentence from A Lab 315,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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,

I which agrees with what you are saying totally, it

2< says that --

3 CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: By the way, my statement

4 excludes for this purpose because it isn't relevent

5 to anything that would happen after the final grant of

3 6 an operating license. Because that I think is probably
R
& 7 undecided but for the period before that.

j 8 MR.PATON: Judge Bechhofel, there is no
d
; 9 question that the applicant bears of burden of proof

$
$ 10 in this proceeding. In A Lab 315, NRC 101, at page
$
5 11 105, I would like to read a sentence "We concluded in
3
g 12 A Lab 283 that the Atomic Energy Act intends ther par ty
5a

135 seeking to build or operate a nuclear reactor to hear
m
n

%
14 the burden of proof in any Commission proceeding,

E
15 bearing on its application to do so including a show

j 16 cause proceeding."
s

.N I7 | So, clearly, the applicant has the burden,
x

} 18 of proof in this proceeding.
P

I9
3 CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: How about the burden of going
n

20 forward?

21 MR. PATON: The burden of going forward is with

22 the staff and it's described in I thin k A Lab 315

23 | clarified.

24 Previously that with respect to the staff's

25 burden of going forward and let me read those words.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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I At page 112 of A Lab 351, the appeal board statedi

1

2 "We therefore rule that to withstand a respondent's

3| motion to dismiss a show cause proceeding, the staff

I4 or intevenor, if there b e one, just at the minimum come

e 5 forward initially with evidence sufficient to
8 1

3 6 cause a reasonable licensing board to inquire further."
R
$ 7 We do have the burden of going forward
a
! 8 *ith the proof that's described in that sentence. But
U
=; 9 the applicant has the buiden of proof in this case
!
. 10 and I don't think this can be any question about that

$ 11 in saying that the staff has the burden of persuation
a
g 12 is not correct.
=
3

13g CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: What about the order of filing,
-

m

5 14 how would the staff --
E

15 MR. PATON: I think clearly if anybody has to_

j 16 go first, the applicants should, they have the burden
s

h
I7 of proof and for them to say we have to submit our

=
18 testimony a week ahead of them, it really gives them

#
I'

g another bite at the apple.

20 We will file when they do, but to say

21 they have the burden of proof and we file first is

22 logic that I can't follow.

23 MR. MILLER: Excuse me, Judge Bechhofer, if I
,

24 said burden of persuation, I misspoke myself and I

25 i didn't intend to, but I think Mr. Paton has accurately !
l |

|
!
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read the statements from A Lab 351, and the sentence

he j ust read quite clearlf articulates what the

responsibility of the staff is in a proceeding, such
3

as the OM proceeding. That is, it must come forward
4,

with evidence and the order in and of itself cannot be
5

evidence in this proceeding.6|
From an evidentiary standpoint as we7

j sit here today, it's hearsay. And it is for that8n

N reason, because it may well be that there is not a sufficien-
9,

i
$ 10

basis for that order so that you would not wish to
'

E

j< 33
inquire further with respect to the order of December 6,

[ 12 1979 order, that we feel the staff should go first.
E
j I agree that we ultimately bear the burden of proof

13
a

b 14
in the OM proceeding, once the staff gets over its

#
j initial hurdle and certainly insofar as this proceeding'

15
2

f. 16
Partakes of a portion of the operating license hearing.

m
A

And for that reason, regardless of how the board should
i 17
a

! 18
rule on any motion to dismiss the OM proceeding made at

=
# the conclusion of the staff's case. The applicant wouldj9
2
M

then be getting the operating licenses prepared to go20

f rward and make a full evidentiary presentation to the
21

licensing board that was the whole purpose of our con-22

solidating motion to do this just once if we are able23

to. But, it's clear to me that the order of proof should24 .
i

be that the staff and the intervenors go first, and25 ,
i

!
:
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I

that we go second with the full understanding that|

2 we are going to put on all our evidence no matter what

3| dir osition is made of the OM proceeding at th e

#
conclusion of the staff and intevenor case.

5j MR. PATON: Judge Bechhofel, a comment, A Lab 315

f6 addresses the burden of proof and burden of going
n
8 7

forward. It doesn't address who files this testimonyg
| 8

first. And for the applicant to prevail in a case where
a

["-
9

he has the burden of proof and everybody else files their
S 10
i testimony first, I think would be unprecidented.
=

|" We are willing.co file when they file,

d 12
3 but for us to have to file our testimony and give him
=
= 13
g a look at i t a week ahead of time, I can't think of

E 14 IE any good reason for that.
M
9 15
g CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: What troubles me is an

7 16
g operating license proceeding. While we are using we--

d"
17

are combining the testimony to some extent, if it
z
M 18

were ope ra ting licensing proceeding to my understanding,-

h
19j the applicant would go first they might even be simul-

20
taneous filing. I think there has been both in various

21
cases, but simultaneous filing, the usual practice.

22
MR. MILLER: Judge Bechhofel; if I might just

I
23 | explain a little further my reasoning as to why --

24
.

putting to one side the question of when the testimony
!25
I is filed. I made my point on that and-I have nothing
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I further to ad d , but since we are talking about the

2 order of proceeding, which was a separate agenda

3 item in my proposed agenda. Let me just explain a
I

4
! little bit further, what we have here in the OM

5g proceeding is an order issued by Mr. Stello and Mr.
n

3 6, Kase which if upheld by this board, requires that
R
R 7 certain actions he taken by Consumers Power Company.
3
j 8 We believe that some if not all of the
J-

q 9 actions contemplated by that order.are unwarranted.
E

h10 And that at the conclusion of the staff's case, the
=
@ 11 Board may very will conclude that they have no need to
3 .

g 12 inquire further and that portions of the order,
9

| 13 at least should not be upheld. And wer are entitled,
,

z
14

@
it seems to me under the code of -- under part 2 of the

w
15 staff make a showing first. They are the ones who

j 16 initiated the OM proceeding.
A

$
17 And we are entitled to know whether we have

z

y 18 to contend with the possibility that an order is going

E l9s to be issued in accordance with the December 6, 1979
a

20 order of:Mr. Kase and Mr. Stello, whether that's going

21 to be upheld, and then we can get on to our entitlement

22 if you will, to an operating license, determination on
,

!

23[ these very same issues.

24 ! MR. PATON: Judge Bechhofel, may I respond?

25| CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: Yes.
i
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1 - MR. PATON: It's the applicant that made the motion
|

2 | to consolidate these proceedings. It's not an OM
l

3! proceeding, it's an OMOL proceeding, but even if the

4 OL portion were not in this case, it's them that has

g 5 the burden of proof, not the staff.
N ,

j 6| Now, if they want us to put on a couple
R \

$ 7 of affidavits and put them hefore the board, to

j 8|, meed a burden it would cause a reasonable licensing
d
=; 9 board to inquire further. We can do that. I would
E

@ 10 imagine that it wouldn't take many affidavits in this
E

i 11 case to have this board inquire further, but to change
a
y 12 this whole thing around in this proceeding where they
4

13 have the burden of proof and then say the staff must
x
- I4 . file its case first. It's just inappr opr ia te .j
=j 15 CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: How has the staff proceeded
=

g 16 in standard show cause cases? Where have they done
s

| 17 here? I know one from experience, but how have they

5
3 18 proceeded in other cases?
E

19a MR. PATON: I can't report that to you factually,
a

20 I have not been -- Mr. Miller has more experience with

21 show cause proceedings than I do. I have not been in

22 a show cause proceeding before. But Mr. Mi'11er has.
!

23 ! CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: I have been involved in one.

24 The pa rty filed --

25 MR. PATON: I don't think I have ever been in one

I ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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1 where the case was filed before the applicant in seven

'2 years.

3 MR. MILLER: Mr. Chairman, there is one other --

4 CHAIRMAN BECHH0FEL: Mr. Miller, one of the

3 5 questions that I have is you know the Commission -- the
N

3 6 appeal board has held and the rule doesn't apply after
R
& 7 starts. And this is different from the Federal practice.
M
g 8 So, how does that situation I can't give you the--

d
q 9 exact case, but I think there is a ruling within the
5
g 10 last year, probably.
E
$ 11 MR. MILLER: Well, I wouldn't understand that it
a
p 12 wouldn't be in the nature of a summary disposition if
5 -

13 the staff and the intervenors were to fail to meet
m

s 14 their initial burden of going forward. But it would be
$

15 in the nature of a direct verdict at the close of the

j 16 Plaintiff's case, if you will. That is you would have
m

g' 17 heard the evidence, heard the cross examination, and
'

5r

M 18 would then have determined whether the test contem-
E

19
| g plated by the Midland decision A Lab 315 had, in fact,
i M

20
| been satisfied by those evidentiary presentations.

21 CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: We would certainly not rule

22 from the hench on something like that and we would want

| 23 , to have proposed findings from all parties. So, you can,
,

24 of course, rest and take your chances. But is that a

25| practical we are not going to rule from the bench--

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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1 that the staff hasn't b en on its case. We want the

2| staff's proposed findings as a prac tical matter ,--

3 are you going to decline to present your case and then

4 take a chance?

I
5j You certainly would have a right to, bute

R ij 6| two or three months after the record closes, to find
R |

$ 7 out that well, the staff did present enough and we
;

j 8 didn't present anything. As a practical matter, I'm
d
& 9 trying to see how this would work.
E
g 10 MR. MILLER: As a practical matter, you are quite
i
j 11 right. The licensee, Consumers Power Company is not
a

f12 going to rest at the end of the staff and intervenors'

3
5 13 case and say it's so crystal clear that they haven't
=

! 14 met their burden, that --

Mj 15 I CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: You certainly have a right to
=

16 do that as a practical matter.
3

17 MR. MILLER: As a practical matter that is not

{ 18 going to happen in any matter since this is an OL matter
P
"

19g as well. We are going to go forward and the Board is
n

20 going to have to benefit all the evidence in any

21 event. But, I think it is important to keep straight

22 how th e Board is going to b e disposing of the OM
t

23 | portion of this proceeding.

24| And the order of proof that I suggest
1

25| will enable the Board more readily, it seems to me,
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to determine whether or not this December 6, 1979 orderj

ught to be upheld or modified in some respect or--

2

denied. I think it's also a little bit strange that3

I the staff is here arguing about this burden when the4

staff itself has proposed a change to the Commission's5=
R \

6 rules of practice. Now granted, it's now somewhat old,
e

f7 it's September 17, 1979, but there was --

8 CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: I understand the Commission.

d
Butg 9j'

--

i

$ 10 MR. MILLER: In fact the staff --
E

! 11 CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: That's the word I haven't seen
$
d 12 any documentation saying that.
!
3 13 MR. PATON: Is it strange that the staff is taking
S

E 14 a position consistent with the Appeal Board decision?
w
b
! 15 I wouldn't call it strange. -

$
we11 b~ yond the Appeal Board.- 16 MR. MILLER: It went e

a
M

g 17 decision.

$
M 18 CHAIRMAN BECCHOFEL: Proprosed regulation.
=
U MR. MILLER: The ultimate burden would have been19
8n

20 on the staff.
i

21 CHAIRMAN BECCHOFEL: My understanding is that the

22 Provisi6n: is not going to adopt that proposal.

23 MR. PATON: Judge Bechhofel, the existing law,
i

24 A Lab 315 and the Applicant's characterizes;the, staff's

25 Position is consistent'with A Lab 315 as strange. I
!
!
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1,
! don't think that's appropriate.

2'
MS. STAMIRIS: I was reviewing A Lab 315 last night,

3i
j and there are some very important things in there about
i

4I
public safety cons ider ationr and I would~1ike to read

g 5|
o

a few sentences from that which I believe to be in my
8 6|

| limited experiences, the most recent and therefore, the*

E 7
; law that stands now. And it says that 'Public safety
a

5 8
considerations are best served if a utility constructing"

d
d 9
i a nuclear reactor bears the burden of proof in a show
e
H 10
y cause proceeding of course, we have already gone over
5 11

s that. And as a result must stop construction practices.
d 12 .

than allowing those pract-j It cannot prove safe rather

d 13
E | ices to continue because someone else cannot prove
E 14
y them unsafe. And then on the next page, on page 103,

2 15
g it states as the Supreme Court has noted, with approval,
*

16
$ the Commiss ion has interpreted the Atomic Energy Act

6 17
y to mandates that public safety is the first, last and
M 18
= a permanent consideration in any decision on the issues
#

19
! of a construction permit or a license to operate a

20
nuclear facility.

21
In thht-last sentence, I read to you, to me

22
it is the most important and is the bottom line in this

23 '
! whole issue and what it seems to me is happening here --

24 .

and I have got a pretty good taste of it yesterday --
25 I

I at least a feeling came in my own mind as to how

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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i Consumers Power intended to proceed in this case

2 and build their case. By somehow turning it around to

3 make the NRC look like the bad guys or by looking for

4 legal loopholes and technicalities that were brought

e 5 up yesterday. Even the considerations that are being
Mn
3 6 made today, whether or not they are actually hoping

7 for a dismissal of the case or some way showing that

A

$ 8 the Decemhec 6th order didn't have grounds in the first

d
d 9 Place. It seems to me that they don't want to deal
i

h 10 with the real issues in this case where the soil
Ej 11 settlement issues on which our health and safety depend.
a
g 12 And if we are going to get down to the issues

13 of substance, I think this hearing is our only chance

j 14 to get into those issues and it shouldn't be bound,

E
2' 15 obviously we have to take care of the legal things, but
E

y 16 they shouldn't interfere with what our real purpose is
^ |
g I'7 getting at here and we certainly are about especially
E
$ 18 based on the past performance of this utility. We
_

E
19 aren't about to accept their word that if the Decemb e

g
n

20 6th order in this issue was somehow taken care of and

21 put away that they would on their own good faith, go

22 forward and take care of these things and not just drop

23 , the subject.
!

24 We need to take care of it here and get

25 down to the important issues.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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1 CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: Well, does A Lab 315 say

2 anything about order of proof at all?

3 I know that one statement about evidence,

4 that is a little anbiguous to me and I read A Lab

e 5 315 many times,
d
,8 6 MR. PATON: I think so, Judge Bechhofel, I may

'R
R 7 hersaying something that doesn't help the position
3
j 8 that I'm taking, but when it says that the staff has
d .

the burden of going forward with evidence, then Id 9|
$

^

@ 10 think that puts th e burden on the staff to put on the
Ej 11 first piece of evidence. But, I think it's very
a
p 12 important that the Board b ear in mind what that
5

13 J piece of evidence is.

j 14 That evidence is one that would cause
5
2 15 a reasonable licensing board to inquire further.
$
g 16 Well, that is very little bit of evidence to requiee
s

6 17 i a reasonable licensing board to inquire further. That's

5
$ 18 not much evidence because I think if this board has
= .

#
19 any evidence that's a safety problem at that facilityg

n

20 you are going to inquire further.

21 And I think we have massive amounts of

22 evidence that there are safety problems at that

23 , facility. I don't think that that means you turn

there are two things,24 around and now we.are talking --

25 that's the order of proof. Now, we are talking about

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.



o

744

2-;8
1 something else and that is who files their testimony

2I first. And I think for the Applicant to parley that

3 burden of going forward with that kind of evidence into

4 saying that the staff has to file its evidence first

e_ 5 in a case wh ere they have the burden of proof, is
n
@ 6 inappropriate. The burden of proof is what is significant,

R
$ 7 here.e We know we are going to get over that third

| 8 hurdle. There are massive amounts of evidence concerning
d
9 9 the safety issues in this case and to say to this Board
3
@ 10 th at he things he has got a chance of coming in here
5
5 11 and telling this Board that t h er e is no way that this
3

y 12 Board should even inquire further is totally unrealistic.
E
g 13 And I think for him to parley that into
m
=
5 14 saying that the staff has to file the evidence first is
$j 15s inappropriate.
=

j 16 CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: When we get to the hearing,
a

h
17 would you expect the staff would lead off and present

=

{ 18 its case first or would you divids the case? Would you
A
"

19
3 Present a case on safety problems and then hear the
n

20 applicant's remedy and then we go into your remedy?

21 How would you propose it?

22 MR. PATON: I really haven't decided that finally,

23| Judge Bechhofel. But I think because if you are talking
,

24 in terms of tactics, I think obviously there is an

| 25| advantage to putting our whole case on first --

! |

| '
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I CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: I'm not talking in terms of

2 tactics. I'm trying-to see what a logical method of

3I proceeding would be.

4 MR. PATON: We haven't decided that, but I think

5j what the law indicates is that the staff must go for-
n
3 6, ward with enough evidence so that a reasenable licensing
R
* 7" board would inquire further.
N

] 8 What I could do is put on that kind of
d

- evidence. I think that evidence would be minor compared
e
H 10
g to the total evidence that we would eventually put on
=

fII in this case. Whether I would go that way and I think

d 12
3 the Board could require that we go that way, or put
3

13
j on our entire case first, I really haven't determined

I4 which way is appropriate.
C 15
g CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: What I'm trying to ascertain

16
g is you would not he taking the position that because

i 17
I this is also an operating license, the applicanta

z
M 18 should put all of its evidence on first and then ---

s

g" 19
the usual order of proceeding in an operating license

20
case the applicant would lead off.

21 MR. PATON: I think obviously, I would try to

22
cooperate with the Board in that there is a certain

23| point which we have to stop cutting this case into

24
pieces. And I think that certainly, I don't think we

25
should get to the point of saying as to the OL issue,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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1 Applicant must go first, etc. I think the --

2| CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: I'm not sure you are going to
i

3! bet able to sub-divide.
I

4 MR. PATON: No, I don't think it's appropriate.

5 I don ' t think it would help anybody. I think this caseg
e
3 6 is characterized by its a show cause proceeding. It's
R
$ 7 an OM proceeding and the applicant is asked about-the
3
j 8 advantages to pick up ruling on whatever issues it can
a
y 9 as they may apply to the OL but it's an OM proceeding.
5
g 10 It's a show cause proceeding and to that
E

5 11 extent, the only burden the staff has is to go forwadd
a

p 12 with enough evidence to have this Board inquire further.
E

g" I3 But clearly without question, the applicant has the

14 burden of proof and that's the main th rus t of the case
u

15 There is no question that we.are going to

j 16 put on enough evidence to have this Board inquire
e

h
I7 further. And with all of that, to say that the staff

x

} 18 must file its entire case first b e fo re they do, is
P
"

19
g just not appropriate.

20 MR. MILLER: Judge Bechhofel, may I just respond

21 briefly?

22 CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: Yes.

23 | MR. MILLER: First of all, to Ms. Stamaris, this

24 is the second time in two days that the orderly conduct

25 of this proceeding has been characterized by her as a

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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1 " search for legal loopholes" and inability or unwillingness
:

2I to come to grips with the issues if she had been listening |

3 to my remarks she would have heard me say that the

4 applic an t intended to put on all of its proof regardless

e 5 of how this dispute comes with respect to who goes
0
3 6! first and who has the burden goes forward.
R
$ 7 Just so the record is absolutely clear,
sj 8 there is no intention on the part of Consumers Power
d

@ 9 Company not to make a full evidentiary showing here.
5
0 10 Now then, it seems to me that turning now to Mr.
E
j 11 Paton's comments, it seems to me that Mr. Paton may
3

f 12 very well be on the horns of the dilemma that you
-

5
13 placed me on a little while ago as to how much evidence

| 14 I have, when I would rest. If he is going to be putting
$

15 on a little bit of evidence that woulc cause a

j 16 reasonable licensing board to inquire further, how much
x
$ I7 does he put on? Shouldn't he put on his whole case
5
g 18 first Land be absolutely certain that he has met his
c
s

19
; g burden and wouldn't that be the orderly way te proceed

n

20 in any event rather than having his case split up?

21 And we could then have an order of proof

22 in which the intervenors and the staff go first, the
,

23! applicant, regardless of any rules there may be made
i

24 at the close of that evidentiary presentation, will

25 | then go forward and put on its full case? '

i
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1 MR. PATON: Judge Bechhofel, could I respond to

2| that briefly? I aould urge the Board not to rule on who
i
l

3| goes first in the proceeding and whether the staff put
:

4f on its whole case or a small nart of its case. I don't

I
g 5| think there is any real need for that now. We are months
R <

] 6 away from the hearing. And I think the facts that m r.y
R
$ 7 | devalop between now and then may make that question
M
j 8 go away.
d
q 9 There may b e an agreement between the
3
$ 10 parties that's acceptable to the Board in that reg rd,
!

5 11 but the point is even if the staff wer'e to present its
a

j 12 entire case first, in a case where the applicant has
3
g

13 the burden of proof why does the staff give its entire
z
E 14 case to the applicant before -- a week before they
$

15 present their case? This is another situation where the

j 16 applicant wants it all his way. We are satisfied
s

$
17 to file at the same time they do and I don't know why --

=

{ 18 what. th e basis is why we have to give them our case
p

g" 19 a week before they present their case.

20 CHAIRMAN BECHHOFER: The Board has decided that

21 we will insist on simultaneous filing, logical or

22 illogical that may be there are arguments both wasy,
l23 but we want simultaneous filing. We hope we have allowed
,

24 enough discovery so that:the applicants Will be able

25
i to adequately prepare the case. We will reserve for

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPA NY, INC.
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I later and rule on order of proof.

2i We hope the parties can reach some

3 agreement on that.

MR. PATON: Judge Bechhofer, as4j --

5 CHAIRMAN BECHHOFER: We haven't decided yet ong
N

3 6, particular dates.
R
E 7 MR. PATON: The dates, yes, I was iust going

) 8 to suggest that. The applicant has suggested so many
e
; 9 dates, may I be heard on that? *

?
@ 10 CHAIRMAN BECHHOFER: Yes.

!

@ 11 MR. PATON: May I have just one minute. I want to
a
y 12 make sure that I get these dates.
=
3
5 13 (pause.)
m

j 14 CHAIRMAN BECHHOFER: While you are contemplating
D

15 dates, why don't you for the time being at least

j 16 eliminate May 11 and have the filing of everybody on
s

[ 17 May 13th. And then consider, in terms of our present
=

{ 18 schedules, we can go to hearing the week of June 15th,
i c

h
g but it could only be one week. Mr. Linenberger isI9

l~

going to be in hearings 'n another case at least the20

21 first week in June and would like to have a little
preparation time. So, we can figure one week from the22

23 week of the 8th and then the week of the 15th is out
i

24| for other reasons --

25 MR. MILLER: Did you say the week of June 8th?
!

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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CHAIRMAN BECHHOFER: I'm sorry, the week of the1,

|

2; 15th is avai':ble for a hearing. The following week

isn't ava i '.ab l e . And then the following week after3,
|

4' that is. I'm saying I'm doing this but I have other--

e 5 cases of my own, but first come first serve. I have
3
N

8 6 another case, the South Texas case which I have scheduled
e i

,f 7 sub-hearings in May and the others in June or July.

K
8 8 So, whoever gets the dates first, wins.
n
d
d 9 South Texas is similar to this
i

h 10 case, actually.
E
5 11 MR. MILLER: Would then we continue the week of
$
d 12 July 6th? Would that be open? My guess is that we
E
=
s 13 are talking about at least three weeks of hearings,
E

E 14 don't you agree, Mr. Paton?
U

$ 15 MR. PATON: No, I think that's it will take--

$
.- 16 longer than that.
*
M

g 17 CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: He said at least. I can say

$
5 18 I don't see anything less than that. I might say that

5
E 19 as a matter of procedure, I prefer not to be away from
R

20 my office more than two weeks at a time. I like to

21 have a little break to get back. So , we com d figure

22 the week of June 15.

23 One of those weeks had July 4th, we

24 were saying tentatively how about the one week in June,

25 , the 15th for one week, then a two-week break and picking

|

|
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1 . it up July 6th and running the weeks of July 6th
!

2 | through July 17, that would schedule three weeks.
!

3 And I would not even necessarily rule out a hearing on
i

4! the intermediate Saturday. Because we are not going to

; 5 he allowed essentially to go home every weekend. With
N

3 6 the travel situation, I won't say we will do that, but --
R
$ 7 MR. MILLER: Mr. Chairman, I anticipate at least
M
j 8 a three-week hearing an d probably more. Now, while
d
; 9 everybody has got the calendars open, it would be desirable

E.
$ 10 to scetch out as many -- perhaps two additional weeks
5
$ Il so that we have some notion of an end date for this
a
y 12 hearing.
5
a
5 13 MR. PATON: The staff has no objection. We will
m

14 submit to whatever program the Board establishes.
ej 15 MR. MILLER: Mr. Chairman, I'm sindful about your
=
g 16 comments about wishing to go back in Washington, but
w

h
I7 perahps if we could j ust continue that week of July

f18 20th, we might be very close to concluding and could
P

19 have a conclusion that week.

|
20 CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: My real problem is I have got

21 so many cases where people file motions, and I just

22 can't be absent that long of a period withcut at

| 23| least being there to find out about them and rule on

24; them. When a person files a motion for an extension

25 ' of time, I can't blame them, but if I'm away for a month

i
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before I rule on it. And I'm involved in four or fivej

i
2 very activs cases. And I just have to be back in

3, Washington. So, my thought is to schedule the week of

4 the 15th, and July 6th through 17th, and maybe July

e 5 27th through August 10th is another two week period

2
8 6 which hopefully will be more than enough.
e

7 And I know that there Will be some

a
8 8 screaming out in South Texas because of that. And
n
d
d 9 A11ans Crete (spelled phonetically) screaming at

$
@ 10 differ c people ic? different reasons. But Gus and
E
5 11 I have many overlapping cases and that's one of the
$
d 12 Problems. Is th'at schedule satisfactory? Are those
E

h 13 dates available to the intevenors?
E

E 14 ' MS. STAMARIS: Yes.
Ia

t

! 15 CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: Things may happen in the
E

j 16 interum wh eretthings may have to change.
s

MR. PATON: The staff has no objection, but I don't
| {17

b 18 think we will finish in five weeks. But the staff has
.

19 , no objection.
X

20 CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: I hope we finish in fiva

21 weeks, but we will reserve those weeks. And at th6

is that schedule.all right with you?22 moment, let's --

i

I MR. MILLER: Yes, that's satisfactory. I think23
;

24 | that would be helpful if we could at least preliminary
I

25| the discussed proposed filing of finding of fact and

i

|
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conclusion of law.;

CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: We will get into that. Why
2i

don't we taki a ten minute break.
3

(At w h '. c . ' time a short recess4

was caken.
g 5

9
j 6

a
b I

a
8 8
e.

d
:i 9
i
e
$ 10

i
j 11

m

g 12
=

3 13 '

iii

| 14

Y .

2 15

$
j 16
w

6 17

E
$ 18

5
"

19
R

20

21

22

23 |
|

24
,

25 '
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3-1 CHAIRMAN BECHHGEFER: Back on the record.;

We w uld like before we get into the schedule
2

fr filing f r both findings -- we would like to call the
3

attention of the parties to -- we would like to know at4!

some point whether any of the ongoing construction which
e 5
3 !

has not been suspended could have an effect on6a
i-

"
g 7 potential remedies that may arise out of this proceeding

to the extent that -- I would think that the Staff might8

d have this sort of information.g 9
i

$ 10 We would suspect, and to the extent that the
i

! 11 Staff may wish the Board to take any action as a result
<
t
d 12 of that, I would think no later than the first week of
5
$ the hearing that the Staff's witnesses should.be prepared13
5
E 144

to address that and the Applicant's witnesses as well
a
H

! 15 in response because if I can foresee a fairly extended

$
,- 16 period before a partial initial decision which is likely,
t
e
g j7 then what will eventually come to pass in this proceeding;

18 and if the Staff believes that any ongoing construction
=

b 19 : might have any adverse effect cn a potential remedy,
5 !

20 | then we ought to be told about that fairly early.
!

21| MR. PATON: Judge Bechhoefer, we will handle
~

22 that as a Board question and address it in.our testimony
I

i

23 if that is what the Board is indicating.i

24 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Right, but we also
!

15 , would suspect that during that first week of the hearing

!
l
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1 !.would be an appropriate time for that to be presented.
}

2 If the answer is no, it won't take if you--

3 are not worried that any ongoing construction would
i

4 affect any potential remedies that you might have, then

g 5l ycu can justtell us and that would be that; but if there
@ !
j 6 were some aspects of construction which you think might
R
A 7 have an adverse effect on certain remedies that you are
;

j 8 seeking if the installation of one type of dewatering--

d
d 9 system would preclude the installation of another watering
Y
g 10 system which you felt was warranted -- I am using that
E
j 11 as a very hypothetical answer. I think we ought to be
a
p 12 told about that.
5
g 13 MR. PATON: We will address that.

,E 14 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Don't limit it to
$
2 15 watering systems.
$
g 16 MR. PATON: I think I understand the Board's
2

p I'7 statement. We will address it at an early part of the,

i

E
5 18 meeting.
_

h
19 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I would hope even in-

R

20 the first week that we scheduled.

21 MR. PATON: Yes, sir.

22 MR. MILLER: Judge Bechhoefer, just so the record

23|;
,

24

25{
!
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1 is clear -- Consumers Power Company presently is not

2 engaged in any remedial work at the Midland site with

3 respect to soil related matters.

4 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: No. What I was really

e 5 thinking about is other work that might affect some
9
j 6| of the remedial work that might later be adopted.
R
S 7 MR. MILLER: I don't know that that is--
A
j 8 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: If there is any--

d
9 MR. MILLER: I don't know that there is any,

Y

@ 10 and there has not been any suggestion on the part of the
E
j 11 Staff in the over two-and-a-half years that this matter
3

g 12 has been pending before them -- that there is any construc-
5

13 tion activities at the site unrelated to the remedial

| 14 work with respect to soil that somehow interferes with
5j 15 the proposed fixes.
x

y 16 I would have hoped that they would have come
w

b' 17 to shore, at least on that question, long before now;
E
M 18 and we can only assume--
,

P
19 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I would hope so, too, but

20 the Board wants to make the statement.

21 MR. PATON: Judge Bechhoefer, may I respond?

22 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Yes.

23 i MR. PATON: The Staff didn't raise this

24| issue. It's the Applicant's site. They should know
i

25 what they are doing out there; and all of a sudden it

i
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I has turned around that the Staff haven't claimed they are

doing work on the site.
2

I hope they know whether they are doing any
3

of that kind of work or not. I don't know why the
4

burden all of a sudden gets on the Staff.
e 5
3

} CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: The Staff maybe seeking
6e

f7 a remedy different than what the Applicant is seeking.
,

. I assume that the work you are doing now does not have
E 8n

j any effect on particular remedies you are proposing.
9

2 What I was thinking of is the Staff was
h 10
z

! 11
proposing something different. That was the thrust

E I am assuming that your proposed remedyf ur -- n ,d 12z

! is cerfectly consistent with other work you are
= 13 -

"
a performing, but what I am raising is the question -- if
E 14a

the Staff is proposing some different remedy, then
r 15
*

could any of the ongoing work affect that; and I thinkz
.- 163

s the Staff there would have to tell us that if that isg g7

% the case.5 18
-

# If you are proposing, for instance, some
39e

M water bidding under a particular building that is
20

unconstructed, it might make a difference to the
21

particular remedy; and if the remedy would be that21

to tear down that building and certain things
23 | you are

24j under the foundation before you put.it on, then that!

might make a difference on whether that building is built.|

| 25 ,

:
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1 MR. PATON: We will address that in the first

2 yeek of the hearing.
|
I3 MS. STAMIRIS: May I make a comment, Judge

4 Bechhoefer?

e S I would like to respond to Mr. Miller's
R

$ 6 statement that there is no soil settlement remedial
E i
g 7-work or related work going on at the plant; and I don't
M
j 8 have the specifics nor do I think this is the proper time
d
d 9 to bring it up, but I understand within the NRC that
i
o Ithere is some questions as to whether their voluntaryg 10 i
$ |
g 11 'work stopped on these type of procedures or has in
3

y 12 fact taken place.
=
m
y 13 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, be that as it may,
a

j 14 there is nothing stopping -- there is no legal bar to

2 15 |=any of the construction activities at the present time,
$
g 16 -and I am not suggesting that any is proper.
a
p l'7 I am also assuming that when Applicants have
$
5 18 a proposed fix that they are not doing anything that
5"

19 precludes their adopting that fix.
R

20 MR. MILLER: That's correct.

21 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: But it's the alternative

22 remedial measures which may or may not be proposed.

23 I assume that there is some differences as to

24 what remedial action may be required; and what we are

25 itrying to find out is whether any ongoing work

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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; would have any adverse effect on carrying out these'

2 remedial measures, s

3 MR. MILLER: If the Staff has any alternatives

4 they certainly kept them well hidden from us so far.

e 5 MR. PATON: Whatever that means.

6 |i CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, the Staff is3
e

3
8 7 proposing some additional borings.

%
3 8 MR. MILLER: Yes.
n
d
d 9 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Is there any area

$
$ 10 where if you are going to put concrete structures on
E
I 11 areas, they are putt'ing borings?
E
d 12 MR. MILLER: No, sir. That is not taking place,
z
3
$ 13 I assure you.
=

@ 14 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: This is the type of

2 15 thing that we would like to have fairly early on record
E

j 16 if it exists. If it doesn't, there is no problem.
*

y 17 Let's go into the proposed findings

E
$ 18 As a practical matter, the number of days

5
[ 19 specified in the regulations is, I think, almost
a

20 performance and adequate; and you can take it from there

21 to see whether -- do you have proposals to make on that?

22 MR. MILLER: I would just like to--

23| CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: You mentioned you wanted
:

24 to raise a question. It is on your agenda.

25 i MR. MILLER: It'is just that really I think
,

!,
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1,that the rules of practice is tight,but by the time
!

2Lwe get through this hearing with discovery going on

3 and everything else, we will have lived with the

4 issues for a very long time. I am speaking of

g parties , and proposed findings of fact and conclusions5

?
j 6, of law within the time specified does not seem to me
R
R 7 to be an unachieveable task.
N

| 8 MR. PATON: Staff concurs in that statement.
d
q 9 (Pause in the proceedings.)
2

@ 10 MR. MILLER: It would be twenty days essentially

E

@ 11 for Consumers Power Company, thirty days for the Intervenors ,

3

Y 12 forty days for the Staff.
Ea
5 13 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: My one problem about that
a

h I4 is that it's a practical matter that only gives you five
$

15 days to look at yours.

j 16 MR. 11 ILLER: Well, we would undertake to expedite
A

N I7
,

delivery so that they would have the delivery on it
,
=

$ 18 early. We are not going to mail it.

k
19 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: This is one of the things

20 that is sometimes raised as a problem because I think

21 that five days to look at yours isn't going to be enough.

22 MR. MILLER: No, I agree; and that is why we

i
23 j propose that they whould have at least the ten days

24 that are contemplated by the rules.

25 i MR. PATON: Mr. Miller said ten days. That would

ALDERSON REPOR' TING COMPANY, INC.

'
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _



761
3-8

1' be for Intervenors. Would he also--
I i
: ,

2| MR. MILLER: You will get them at the same time.
!

3! CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Is ten days enough for

4 you?

g 5 MR. PATON: If he gave them to us for 21 days

E
j 6 we would have them for 19 days.

'R
A 7 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I realize that. My

3
j 8 question is now to Intervenor.
d
= 9 Is nine or ten days enough for you? That is
Y

$ 10 the Applicant's proposed finding. Theirs will come in
z 1

= !

g 11 first. You will be expected to follow, and the Staff
a

j 12 will have a number of days after that. That's the

5
g 13 general way of proceeding now.
a

| 1-4 They are asking for nine or ten days. You,

$
2 15 of course, can prepare your own proposed findings at
E

g 16 the same time that Applicant is preparing his. I am
t

g 17 sure that you will want to highlight certain things;
$
5 18 and to some extend many parties will adopt the Applicant's
5
"

19 findings for the full listing. The full listing finding
X

20 proceeding was noticed on a certain day, and certain

21 things happened, and you may wish --particularly where

22 you don't dispute those findings, you may wish to

23 , adopt them and save time and trouble. There is usually

i

24|
not matters of dispute, but with any particular statement

25 ; that Applicant makes, if you don't like the general

!

l
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|

1 thrust of it -- well, even though you may not disagree
|

2 With it you may want it said in another way, anC you could

3 do this in terms of modificating the proposed finding.

4irhat is sometimes easier and takes a little less effort.

g 5 I am just saying that that is a technique that
2

3 6,could be available for you for proposed findings

7|
E
2 which you will not disagree with-- the fact that
a
j 8-proceedings is noticed on a certain date on the Federal
d
c; 9|Register -- that type of thing,z
O
y 10 MS. STAMIRIS: I would wonder if I may
i
j 11 be permitted to ask a few questions about procedure here
a

I 12 without going into great length, but it's hard for
4
o 13 me to answer your questions because I am kind of learning

| 14 what to do as I go glong, and I don't know exactly
5j 15 all that this entails.
=
y 16 First of all, I want to ask about a filing of
*

|

h I7!my own prepared testimony -- and maybe this is something
=

{ 18 that we have kind of gone past, but will I be permitted
E
&

l9a as a nonlawyer in that I don't have anybody that I could
a

20 really go to and ask on this -- particularly to file.

21 Let's say if I wrote up a paper, a thesis, what-

22 ever we would call it stating my position in support of

23! my contentions, and then referenced certain document that
1

24 already either exhibits or perhaps brought in a feware

| 25| new ones. Would this be considered my prepared testimony
!
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for the case?i

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, as a normal procedure
2

y u w uld try to get an expert witness to present
3

certain views. Normally your views on the issue will
4

be presented by the party at the proposed finding or
e 5
R

any matters which you relied on would have to be gotten$ 6e

on the record at some point. You are able to introduce
7

material sometimes to cross examine; but, of course,
8n

d
d 9 the person to be cross examined would have to be familiar
i
S with the particular document in order -- we have a lot10e
3
5 11

of that in certain cases, but you will have to find

$
d 12 some mechanism to get evidentiary material into the

!
E 13 record.
5
E 14 You are surely in a position to be advanced
a
b
! 15 through your proposed findings and proposed conclusions.
$

3.
16 MS. STAMIRIS: Now, I would like to be permitted-

2

g 17 to partake in cross examination, as you just mentioned.
*
=
$ 18 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: You have a right
_

19 to that.
M

20 MS. STAMIRIS: Oh, and then--

21 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I might say, though,

with this particular
22 that we will probably have the NRC --

23 case it's likely if the Applicant's witnesses are

24 concerned, the Staff will probably lead off, and we will

25| try to avoid duplication, but this we will work out later.
i
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You could be first if you wanted to be.
1

I

In most cases the Intervenor would go first2

3 on their own contentions and you might go first on the

contentions. If Staff doesn't have any interest in4

e 5 certain contentions you might go first.
E

6 MS. STAMIRIS: I would be happy to wait until

7 the time in which we file our proposed findings of

3
3 8 fact and conclusions of law to present whatever you
a

d
d 9 would like to present; and if it's alright I just--

i

$ 10 if I referenced certain documentswant to make sure --

E
_

and presented certain exhibits at this point, I wouldn'tI 11

$
d 12 be told that it was too late.
E
=
d 13 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: To present you have to
E

E 14 get the exhibits. They have to be into the record.
#
! 15 MS. STAMIRIS: Before that time?
s

,

.- 16 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, you can't rely
3
A

y 17 on any proposed findings that isn't in the record absent

$
5 18 to some official document, but in not doing that, you
E

$ 19 have to have a mechanism to get the particular evidentiary
n

20 material into the record.

21 You can't just rely on a document. You have

22 to get it into the record first.

23 MS. STAMIRIS: No. If I had documents that

24 I wanted to get'into the record that were not already

25 i a part of the evidentiary hearing if it was a document,--

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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,

i say, of the Congressional Committee or something like
|

2| that.
3, When would be the appropriate time for me, or

!

4| how would I --

g 5 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: The best way is to ask
N

3 6 a witness questions about the particular document, and

E, 7 you use it as an exhibit -- as your exhibit.
s
| 8 MS. STAMIRIS: Ask one of the witnesses?
d
d 9 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Yes.
i

h 10 MR. LINENBERGER: But during the hearing.
E
5 11 MS. STAMIRIS: Yes.
$
d 12 MR. LINENBERGER: You can't make your case3
a

13 via the proposed findings. That is reserved for your

| 1-4, conclusions about the case.
$ I

2 15 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: She can make her case,
N
g 16 but the documents have to be there -- the evidentiary
w

g 17 material has to be there already.
Y
M 18 MR. LINENBERGER: Well, the semantics, I guess,

E
19 is what making the case constitutes, but to the extent

3
20 that making the case involves evidence -- that cannot

21 wait for the proposed findings to come in.

22 MS. STAMIRIS: Thank you, Mr. Linenberger.

23! CEAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Your proposed findings
!

24 ) should be your proposals, or how you want to say it to

25 rule on the evidence in the record and should be in thei

i
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record already.j,

MS. STAMIRIS: Thank you.
2

(Discussion off the record.)3

MS. STAMIRIS: The only other thing I might4

ask would be that -- wasn't the length of time set
g 5

R
when I would be presenting mine firs'. and then the Staff?g 6e

7 The proposed findings of fact?

I was wondering if I could be permitted an
8

9 extension that would give me as much time as the
i

$ 10 Staff would have and present it at that same time just
E
_

i it to give me a little more time.
$
d 12 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Usually the Staff should

N
h 13 be permitted to comment or to address your proposed
E
E 14 findings, but if you think you need more time -- we
s
b 15 would normally give the Staff five days after yours

5
: 16 to file; so if you think you need more time, you should

a
M

i 17 ask for it. We will allow that this is just tentative.

$
$ 18 If you think you do need more, we could take
=

19 that into consideration right now, but we are trying to
M

20 establish time periods. Applicant essentially said they

21 can limit it to twenty days. 2.754 says -- but we

22 can change all of this time, and now is when you ask to
!

23 I do it.
:

24 |
ifMR. PATON: Judge Bechhoefer, the Staff --

i

25; you did extend the time a few days for the Intervenor --

i

|
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I the Staff would request a very limited few extra days

2 just so that we can --

3 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: The five days?

4 MR. PATON: What I am indicating is I don't

5j want a lot of time, but we need just a short time to
n
3 6 their findings.see
R
b 7 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Eight. I am aware of

2 8M that.
d

"{.
9 Well, do you need more time then? Then extra

10 ten days of the rule book is what I am saying. You
=

|II will have to look at Applicant's proposed findings

d 12
E and there is quite a bit of work there.
3

13| MS. STAMIRIS: If I said fifteen days, would

I that be fifteen days or would that be somewhere in
k
9 15
2 between?
m

d '0 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: If you said you need
M

' fifteen days --

z
$ 18 MS. STAMIRIS: How much time--
A"

19j MR. PATON: Can I ?. ave one second to show

20 her the rule? I am not sure she is familiar with the

21 rule.

22 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: 754.
,

I23 Probably if I said five for Staff, it should

have been ten. Five for certain things, but it is ten

25 !
! for them.
4
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1| But if you think you need more time right now
!

2| provided -- if you think you will need fifteen then we

3, will give you two weeks.
i

;

MS. STAMIRIS: Fifteen days in addition to4|
g 5 what is already allotted in the rules?
a

3 6 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: No. No.

n
I

R 7 MR. LINENBERGER: Total.

A
j 8 MS. STAMIRIS: The rule gives me ten. I guess

d
d 9 I would like to ask now for fifteen.

$
$ 10 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: A total of fifteen?

E
j 11 MS. STAMIRIS: A total of fifteen days.
m

j 12 MR. PATON: Judge, could the Staff then have
5

13 ten days thereafter?

| 14 (Discussion off of the record.)
$
2 15 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I assume the Staff just
5
g 16 asked for the standard ten days after?
A

d 17 MR. PATON: Yes.

5
$ 18 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: After the intervenors
-

E
19 file?g

e

20 MR. PATON: That's right, Judge Bechhoefer.

21 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Yes. Right. The Board

22 would be willing to go along with that, I think.

23f MR. MILLER: We have no objection.

24 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Do you want the intervenors

25 to serve someone in Consumers Powers in person?

|
1
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1! MR. MILLER: I think that we can work these detail s

2 out so that we can get quick delivery of anything that

3 is filed by the intervenors and Staff. I am sure that
i

4 we can work that out first.

Ie 5 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Okay. We will leave it
h

3 6| then as to the arranged method of delivery.
'

R
2 7 They may ask you to do something other than

j 8 drop it in the mailbox.

d
d 9 MS. STAMIRIS: (Affirmative nod)
Y
$ 10 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: We can work something
3
5 11 out.
$
g 12 What is our next item? Let's see -- where are
3
g 13 we?
m

| 14 I Let me ask you -- we are still back on the
$
2 15 schedule. What is the significance of the April 13th
$
'

16 day that you picked for depositions?j
A

61:7 MR. MILLER: I think --
E
E 18 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: What I am saying is it's
=

19 going to be at least sixty days -- it is likely to be
n

20 at least sixty days before we make a decision on that,

21 and it may be almost impossible depending on I know--

22 that I have got this Texas case starting on May fourth;

23 so, I am just telling you the practicalities.
3

24 MR. MILLER: Alright. We will take your
i

25 comments into consideration in filing any. motions --

3

i
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I|perhaps on the basis of your representation that it is
|

2i unlikely that you would get to it before the hearings

3 began we may just not take the time to do it.

4 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I am just saying as a

5g practical matter that that is what is likely. *Je will
n
j 6 set the April 13th day as suggested as the last day

7| for your filing,
n
$ but I am saying that it's likely that
N

! O it will be at least two months.
d
n; 9 MR. MILLER: Fine. Alright, sir.
3

10 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: And that is depending
=
5 II on the Board's availability and also depending on the
a

j 12 Staff's response. If the Staff opposes your motion,
c

13= then it is likely that we could rule earlier than if

14 the Staff supports it. We have to give the intervenors
e

15 an additional opportunity -- ten or fifteen days would

j 16 be the minimum number, I would think, to respond to new
A

h
I7 information on the Staff.

m

} 18 This is I don't know. This is a recent--

A

h I9 event with the rules. It doesn't spell out any particular
n

20 number of days, but I don't think any less than about

21 ten or fifteen. Fifteen including mailing would even

22 be reasonable; and the Staff may file additional affidavits

23 so I am just saying that as aand depending on that --
,

24 practical minimum time, sixty days is about sufficient.

25 - ~

! If you have that situation, then that is about the
i

|
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1! minimum time.
I

2| MR. MILLER: I understand.

3 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: And I also have another
|

4| hearing scheduled for May; so as a practical matter --
,

5 MS. STAMIRIS: Excuse me. I have just one
g
5 \

i thing that I was af raid inight get passed by.g 6
4-

S 7 There was still a motion that I had on relevant
.

!8 discovery, and some things we need to clear up between
d

[ 9 Consumers Power and myself on the interrogatories.
2

5 10 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Okay.
*
=
$ II MR. MILLER: I might just ask, as a personal

.|
*

at omodation, if we could move that to a little latery 12
=
3
g 13 point in the discussion. My own schedule--
=

| 14 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, let's -- we have

$j 15 April 13 for summary disposition motions. I think
1=

g 16 May 18th is what we suggested for simultaneous filings.
A

N 37 MR. MILLER: Yes, sir.
*
z
$ 18 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Then we have the hearing
=
u

g dates. We will propose findings -- we will at least6 I9
n

20 tentatively adopt the schedule set of the rules with
21 the one exception that we vill give the Intervenors
22 fifteen days, and then the Staff will run after that,
23| and your opportunity to respond will run after the

_

24 f same number of days as in the rule but adding that extra

25 five days, in essence, for the Intervenors.

!
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' ' I don't know how all this will work out on
|

2| Sundays and Saturdays, but we will see how it works out

3 after the close of the record. We will use this as a

4 basis, but there may be a day or two modification

g 5 because of weekend and holidays, etc.; and we will see
2

3 6 how that works out as we close the record. So, Labor
R
$ 7 Day may work into that at some point.
Aj 8 Yes, we got the tentative schedule from the
d
d 9 initial decision.
$
$ 10 MR. MILLER: Yes. I included that as an
!
j 11 agenda item with the full understanding that that is
k

j 12 I something that obviously is dependent on the quantity
5

13 and quality of the evidence that is introduced and
a
g 14 the quality of the proposed findings that are received.
$
r 15 Nonetheless, I would like to state for the

'

16 record that the soil settlement issue has been a matterj
e

g 17 which has been before the Nuclear Regulatory since
z

! 38 August of 1978. The company has voluntarily suspended
E

19 all further remedial work -- other construction cont:inuesg

20 as I said earlier; and on the behalf of the company, I

21 urge expeditious resolution of the issues that we are

22 going to be addressing because it has been suspending

23 for so long because it is something that the company needs

24 to turn to one way or the other so that whatever
i i

| 25| remedial measures are appropriate to this Board at the
1
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1 close of all the evidence can be implemented in a timely
1

2 I fashion. I understand that we can ask but it is solely

3 within the Board discretion when the initial decision is

4 issued. I just put the agenda item in there so I

g S would have an opportunity to express these views, I
R
N 6i guess.

'

1
E 7 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Alright. Well, the

2
| 8 Board would certainly hope to get on this decision as

e
d 9 soon as it could. It depends so much on not only
$
@ 10 the complexity of the hearing but all of the -- at
E I
I 11 ' least Mr. Linenberger and myself are on many other
$
d 12 proceedings as well, and unfortunately they have to
E
a

13 impact each other whether we like it or not. This one

,E 14 we will certainly try to give as much priority to as

$
2 15 possible.
$
j 16 I would only call your attention to the
s
g 17 ! fact that there are applicants in other cases with
$
$ 18 operating licenses requests with building plants, and
5

{ 19 we hear many similar arguments in every case. All I
n

20 can say is we will do what we can and we will not put

21 this case on a lower priority than any other case

22 particularly. So, we will keep in mind the fact that

23 , construction is going on, and that you are withholding

24 construction activities; but I don't think we can set

25| any definite date as of this time. It would really be
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i

I meaningless if the case gets through in three weeks or

2 two weeks. It may be a lot easier to write a decision

3 if it takes five or six or eight or ten.
1

4| So, we have scheduled five weeks of hearing

5y so far. That could produce quite a bit of testimony.
e
3 0 MR. MILLER: Yes, sir.
R
b 7 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: We will do our best,
X
j 8 and we will keep in mind your need to have the questions
d

' resolved as early as possible. I think that's about

10 all we can do at this time.
=

II I think we have to get to, I guess, Ms. Stamiris'

g 12 motion, isn't it?

3
13j MR. MILLER: No. If I may, there is one

E 14
g VGry important mattere -- at least to the Applicant --

x
15 that if I may just be allowed to address a few. comments

16 here.

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, I quarantee we will
z
@ 18
= get to all of these in terms of order of proceeding.

19
g Is there any logical reason why we should

20 get to that before we get to--

MR. MILLER: Only my own personal schedule

22 which is going to cause me to ask to be excused in about

23 ' twenty minutes.

24 MS. STAMIRIS: Judge, I have no objection.

25 4
l MR. PATON: Judge Bechhoefer, the same for

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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,

I Staff. I think Mr. Miller has to catch an airplane or

2I whatever.

3 MR. MILLER: That's correct.

4 MR. PATON: If that is the situation we would

5j certainly be willing to allow it.
n

j 6 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, we all have 3:00
R
*
" 7 or 3:30 planes to catch. If you have to catch the same--
3
j 8 MR. MILLER: No. There is a seventy-five
d
=; 9 birthday party that I have to get back to.
E

f10 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I assume you have to get
=

5 II back before that.
m

N II MR. MILLER: Yes, sir. 12:30.
=
3
5 13 The issue I would like to raise with the
m

. 14 Board is probably comprehended under Roman Numeral 3,
k

15 clarifications of issues to be heard on the licensing

g 16 board on the proposed agenda; and I think a little bit
s

I7 of background is necessary.

18 When the request for a hearing was made by

19
g the company I established communications both with

20 Mr. Paton and with his superior, Mr. Olmstead, to discuss

21 scheduling and a variety of matters ' Sat arise between

22 counsel in a proceeding such as this. About a year-and-a-

23 half ago, the Nuclear Regulatory Staff, in connection i

24 with the licensing board, raised a question with

25 ' Consumers Power Company in the Midland site as to j
i
l
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1 , what acceleration value should be used for input to
|

2| the seismic analysis.

3 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I think the Board had
i

4 some questions on this area themselves, as a matter of

n 5 fact.

%
N 6 MR. MILLER: Well, that's a qcestion that impacts
1 i
n i

A. 7I much more than the remedial work that's proposed for the

%
j 8 soil. It goes to the reactor vessel, pumps, valves, all

Id
c 9 sorts of equipment, the containment, itself,and so on;
$ !

6 10 and there has been at the technical level an exchange
E_
s 11 of views between the company and the Regulatory Staff.
<
m

j 12 , The current acceleration value which the
=

5 13 plant must comply with is .12 G; and that is there
E |

-

| 14 | may be a change -- there is a regulatory guide position
5 \
2 15 |

which would impose quite a higher acceleration value.
$
j 16 There is a site specific spectra response approach which

17 |
*

might produce another acceleration value as the criteria;@ i

$ |
5 18 but that process has been going on for a year-and-a-half
-

E
19 and it is not resolved for any part of the plant as we,

a
20 sit here today.

21 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: What is it proposed?

22 MR. MILLER: .12 G.

23| CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: .12 G?

24 MR. MILLER: Yes. When I became aware of this

25 : I contacted Mr. Olmstead and discussed waht effect, if
t

,

!
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1 any, this dispute would have a: this proceeding -- having

2| to do solely with the remedial work for the soil settlement
I

3' issue, and I believed that I had an understanding with

4 Mr. Olmstead that they would -- those two issues that--

e 5 is the soil settlement issnec and the seismic issues --

N

j 6 proceed on parallel travks with the Applicant fully
R
$ 7 understanding that whatever decision was reached with
;

j 8 respect to the appropriate acceleration value for the
d
n 9 operating licence for Midland w mld be applicable to
Y

$ 10 whatver remedial work was done.
E
j 11 It seems to me that that was a way of
a
j 12 decoupling, if you will, an issue * hat had ramifications
5

13 far beyond the somewhat limited issues in terms of

h 14 structures and so on that.we are dealing with here from
$
,

these very important issues on getting the remedial15

j 16 work accomplished. Mr. Olmstead agreed, and I reported
s

6 17 that to my client. This was done first, I belive, in
5
5 18 the late summer of 1980.

E
19 In October of 1980 Mr. Dadeska (spelled phoneticallg

n
20 sent a letter to Mr. Cook that was inconsistent with what

21 I believed my understanding to be with Mr. Olmstead; and

22 so I called him again. Mr. Dadeska's letter, in effect,

23| said you got to take account of these new acceleration
!

24 ' values in your remedial work, and we can't be ready

25| for hearing before that takes place.

!

l
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-25 I So, I called Mr. Olmstead again and I again
i

2 was acsured that the approach that I had discussed with

3 him earlier was in fact going to be the Staff position.

4 |I then urged him to make it a matter of record so that
5g Mr. Tedesco's letter would not be misunderstood by the

n
3 6 Board or the parties, and he assured me that that would
R
$ 7 be done as well.
N
j 8 Mr. Paton then had some conversations about
d
; 9 this which I then explained my understanding with Mr.
E

h
10 Olmstead and asked him whether that was somehow

=

5 Il contrary to what he believed the Staff position to be.
3

f I2 He said he talked to Mr. Olmstead, and that was all I

s
5 13 heard of it.
m

! I4 At the same time the technical staff of Consumer
$

15 Powers Company was meeting with the seismologist from

j 16 the NRC and was informed that their work did not progress
e

h
II at a rate which would permit them to even take a position

x
5 18 at any hearing that was conducted this year.
A
"g 19 Further evidence, if you will, of the appropriate-
n

20 ness of my agreement or so I thought with Mr. Olmstead.

2I Yesterday Mr. Paton told me that there had

22 been a change in the Staff position; and that it would

23 not be sufficient in the Staff's view to simply demonstrate
!

24 that the remediil work met the FSAR acceleration level,

25 but that the new acceleration values would have to be met

| ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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1 as far as the Staff was concerned as an element of proof |

2 by the Applicant in this proceeding. asked Mr. Paton'

3 whether he was able to tell me what criteris had been

4 established, and he is not able or at least he wasn't

g 5 yesterday able to tell me.
R

h 6 Now, I must say that I raised this subject
R
g 7 with a great deal of hesitation because when the legal
3
8 8 process intrudes itself into what is otherwise a

d
= 9 technical exchange between trained engineers, it doesn't
Y
@ 10 necessarily have the most beneficial or technically
3

| 11 sound results; and I do not suggest that we litigate
a
y 12 in this proceeding what the appropriate acceleration
5
j 13 value is. That would be a step backwards.
= |

| 14 Yesterday we talked at some length about
$
2 15 commitments that had been made by the Staff and that
5
j 16 were, in our judgment, broken. I don't have a write-up
w

y 17 which memorializes my understanding with Mr. Olmstead,
E
$ 18 but this goes beyond -- in my judgment -- questions of
I

{ 19 good faith. It's a question of responsibility, not just
n

| 20 professional responsibility but responsible regulations.

21 We can't keep straight from one day to the other what

22 target it is that we are shooting at. It's constantly

1

23 : moving. We believe that we have the understanding; we
1

24 believe that we have commitments and we are told. that
|

25| we don't.

I
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I And I raise this with the Board at this time.

2 It's the first time I knew of it because what I would

3| like to propose is that we present in writing our

4 position with respect to the seismic criteria by which

S the remedial work should be judged in this proceeding;[.
H

j 6 and that the Staff respond, and that the Board rule
R
$ 7 because the schedule that we so laboriously put together,
;
j 8 in my judgment is subject to some change if, in fact, we
4
=, 9 have got some unknown and apparently unknowable seismic
E

5 10 criteria against which to judge this remedial work.
3_

@ II CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, has the Applicant
3

y 12 proposed or -- I think I know the answer, but 14: me ask
=

13 you, are you proposing or not proposing to take for
=

%
I'4 the soil settlement -- could you take a worse case

Ej 15
. approach and say t'at we will correct it, and if less
=
j 16 is required, then so be it?
e

h
II MR. MILLER: We could.

E
3 18 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I am talking about
c
h

IIg theoretically possibly?
n

20 , MR. MILLER: Certainly, and I think that

2I part of our proof that we were talking about anyway was

22 damonstrating that some margin above the FSAR values

23 : existed, but I think we have done what was planned, but
4

24 I think that we have gone a step beyond that.

25 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Let me ask you this, because
!

i

!
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1 |I happen to be familiar with some of the figures here.
1

2 I Could your remedial work take care of .2 G

3; acceleration because I do know that .2 G acceleration
I
i

4) has been used for certain reactors in general areas.

e 5 MR. MILLER: Yes, we are aware of that, and
E
j 6 as I sit here today I can't answer that question because

'R
$ 7 the technical work necessary to make that evaluation
A
j 8 has been on going on a schedule that was absolutely
d
c; 9 unrelated to this hearing; and it's not just a question
3
@ 10 of the pails or the diesel generator building, but will
5
j 11 the containment take .2 G? I don't know. I could attempt
a
y 12 to find out the answer but my guess is I am going to
5

13 come back and say we don't know as we sit here today,

a
g 14 I suspect there is probably some structures
5
2 15 and components that will not take a .2 G.
$
g 16 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: By the way, I know
w

d 17 .2 G was used in Tehran, and it's not in the general
5

{ 18 area.
Pj 19 I don't know the values that have been used
n

20 in the various other Michigan reactors. I suppose I

21 could have looked but I haven't.

22 MR. PATON: Judge Bechhoefer, may I respond?

23 , CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Right. I do know there
!

24 is an Ohio earthquake which has been -- that's what

25 the Staff used in Tehran.
3

. .- -
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1 The Staff found that that earthquake produced

2 a ground acceleration of .2 G at the Tehran site, and

3 they did that by bringing that earthquake on to the

4 site back where the same process I could see that--

g 5 as a possibility, but I can't even tell you that that would
N

,
j 6 be the highest or the lowest acceleration from that
R |

2 7 earthquake even because I know it wasn't even litigated
2
j 8 in that case. It was accepted.
d
t 9 Mr. Paton, do you want to comment.
$
h 10 MR. PATON: Yes, Judge Bechhoefer. I read
E
~

j 11 the licensing board decision by yourself in Lacrosse,
s
y 12 and the Appeal board--
=

13 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: My consultants helped

| 14 a lot on those.
$
E 15 MR. PATON: After reading those two decisions,
5
'

16 the matter to me seems to be straight forward and a questionj
s

d l'7 of law. Six months from now the Applicant is going to
U
M 18 ask this Board to approve--
5
[ 19 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I'm not saying as a
a

20 matter of law. There are some differences. The La Crosse

21 ' reactor is subject to SEP program and different criteria.

22 I don't even know what criteria that even governs

23 ! vhether Appendix A, itself, governs this reactor or

24 j whether an earlier proposed Appendix A which the Commission
!

25| set as a guideline to be used. I can't telf you at this

|

I
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I stage what guideline--

2 MR. PATON: I am not going to argue the facts

3| of those cases. I am going to say that your decision and

4 the Appeal Board's decision illustrated to me in
I

g 5| very, very cicar terms what I am about to say and that
S

6{|$ is that it is going to come to you in five or six
R
$ 7 months, and Applicant is going to say, "please approve
M
E 8 the various remedies including, let's say, the piles
d
c} 9 che service structure. Please find that you haveon
5

h
10 reasonable assurance that those structures will function

=
$ II in the event of an earthquake".
3

f I2 This Board has got to know what earthquake
3

13 that is. This Board cannot take as the quote given5 i= 1

14 and as was stated in these two key decisions -- some
z

[ 15 earthquake. You can't say there was a decision about
=
j 16 an earthquake in 1972 when the Applicant got a construc-
w

h
I7 tion permit, and. ignore the ongoing discussions between

z
y 18 the 7.pplicant 2nd the Staff with respect to what is the
E' I9
3 earthquake today.
n

20 Now, the Staff is doing its review against

21 what we suspect we will conclude with respect to

22 the earthquake, adn I think it's fair to say that the

23 ; Applicant is trying to design this plant, keeping in

24 mind what they expect the final conclusion will be on

25f the earthquake; but for them to come in hers and say
i
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I this Board must ignore all that and must stick to an

2 earthquake that was determined in 1972 and then

3 make findings that there is reasonable assurance that the

4 pile service water structures are going to work.

g 5 Now, with respect ot Mr. Miller's statement
8
@ 6 that the Staff has changed its position -- I think he,

i R
| b 7 can read cases as well as we can. I certainly think,

M
j 8 and I suggested to him, that he be given every possible
d
q 9 opportunity to prove what I am saying is wrong. Maybe
!

| 10 what I am saying is wrong, but to me those two decisions
=
$ II are very clear that this Board must know what today's --
a

g 12 the best information they can get on that is today's
3
g

13 earthquake.
m

5 I4 I don't see how you can possibly say that
$

i 15 Applicant is entiteld to 1972 earthquakes.

E IO MS. STAMIRIS: May I briefly respond?
e

h
I7 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Now, I had one further

z
$ 18 question to follow up._

E
19 What is the Staff's schedule for reviewing thisg

20 question in connection with the operating license?

2I MR. PATON: The Staff?

22 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I don't mean your
1

23| entire safety evaluation, but when are you likely to
i

24 come up with a I know the Staff told the appeal board--

25 in Lacrosse that they could come up with it in June, and
I
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I came up with it in June of 1980. We could work it into

2 the same schedule probably.

3 MR. PATON: Judge Bechhoefer, I attempted to |
|

get that information and I could not get it. I !4

5g ex;2ct it is a matter of priorities. I suspect that if
4n

6I-

g; people involved were told to ignore every other case

E
" 7 and work on Midland they could get it very promptly, but
M* 8n there is an aspect that a lot of work has been done,
*J

". 9 and at least one member of the Staff takes it as hearsay,~

E

h10 which it is, and speculation. He speculated that there
=

! II was a possibility we could usrk this out; that the
s
# 12E Applicant and the Staff could come to an agreement by some
:

s{
13 time this su=mer. That's the opini6n of a member of the

_

e I4! Staff, and I would certainly hope that to be the case,
ej 15 but I don't see how the Applicant can tell this Board
=

j 16 that they can ignore all that and just use .12 G earthquake
e

h
I7 as determined in 1972.

E
IO

3_ MR. MILLER: Excuse me. All we are saying is

C I9
3 let's get the decision on this remedial work done,
n

20 and if the agreement comes with the Staff at some point

2I and it establishes a higher value, then the remedial work
|

22 is either goir:g to meet that value or it isn't. I guess

23 | we would be pretty foolhardy if we just pegged it right
t

at .12 G and took the risk, if you will, that in six

25 I months -- and I must say that I am not very confident of

| ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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I these earlier resolutions of t'.ese matters, but in whatever

2 period of time it took, we were then going to have to,

3 in effect, tear out what just was completed and put

4 something else in because this is not a reactor operating.

5 This is a reactor yet to get an operating license.
}-
j 6 All I want to -- we have been going three years ,
R
*
S 7 and what Mr. Paton is suggesting is that we put this
;

j 8 all off until the last dog is hung on this, and it's
d
". 9 another year. There has to be--~

-

h10 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I asked you earlier if
=
5 II you could come in with your case based on .2 G, and I
3

g 12 only take that arbitrarily, but that -- you know as well
=

g" 13 as I do that there are opinions around the Staff and

14 things that said .2 G in that area might be the o;te
%
g 15 to design plants for. If your remedial action took
=

j 16 into account .2 G, you would obviously have a much
e
" 17 I
$ better chance of coming out whole.
=
$ 18 I can't tell you that Staff won't come in_

C
I'

E with .7 G or .14 or .16 G, nor can I tell you what
"

20 we would decide as proper for earthquakes.
I

21 MR. MILLER: I must say that based upon

22 limited knowledge that I have on this hearing to design,

23 ; for example, these foundations,which is what we are talking
'

:

24'

|
about basically in soils area to withstand a .2 G

t

25'

| earthquake has ramificationf for the remainder of the
|
!
! ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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I structure aboveground; and for every component that

2 is bolted or otherwise attached to it, and the analysis

3 ,is not one that can be limited just to the remedial work
|

4 itself; and it is for that reason that we -- as I say

5 we are proceeding on these parallel paths.g
N

@ 6 I must say that in the Staff's position they
R
b 7 talk about a 1972 earthquake. That was the Staff's
A.

j 8 position as recently as of December of this year as
d
c; 9 communicated to me by Mr. Olmstead.
E
$ 10 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I thought you just
E

5 Il tole me that Staff's position was that they would keep
a

12 reviewing in parallel paths that's a little different.--

=
13 MR. MILLER: I agree, but for purposes of this5

a

14 hearing -- I am sorry if I misquote myself -- for purposes

15 of this hearing the two issues would be kept separate.

E I0 MR. PATON: Judge Bechoefer, a quick response
e

h
I7 with respect to the last statement that was made.

x

{ 18 The October 14, 1980, letter to Consumers
C

IIg Power states, "with respect to the seismic issue, resolution;s
n

| 20 of this open item is also necessary for the approval of

2I the remedial actions associated with the soil settlement

22 matter subject to the December 6, 1979, order modification

23 construction permit".
,

24 Now, with respect to Mr. Miller's remarks --

25 I let's get these remedies approved and then look at the

| ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.,
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3-35
seismic, -- to what earthquake is he having remedies

y

appr ved?
2

I think it is generally understood between
3

Consumers and Staff that .12 G earthquake is not the
4

earthquake that's going to be ultimately cited.
e 5
n

Certainly that information has got to be
6

I
g7 given to this Board,and I am certain that when this

Board hears this information, this Board is not going
j 8

N to decide that if this structure is built on the basis
9

i

b 10
f .12 earthquake, that there is reasonable assurance

E
that it is going to work.j y;

$
g 12

E
y 13
m

| 14

$
2 15

5
g 16
e
y 17

E
M 18

5
E 19
A

20

21

22

23 ,

24

25
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IV-1 1 MS. STAMARIS: May I respond?

2 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Yes.

3 MS. STAMARIS: When Mr. Miller is talking, in

4 the first place it seems that what he is saying that

s 5 it's not fair, and you can be sympathetic
@
j 6 to someone to say that it's not fair, that the rules
R
$ 7 of the game are constantly being changed, and we
;

j 8 can't keep up with the NRC when every time they;

d
; 9 need to change a rule t.at they make it stricter onN

E

@ 10 us, but that is the nature of nuclear power -- this is
5
! II the nature of the game, and the NRC, as I think the'

s

( 12 Atomic Licensing Board itself, has the basic re-
-

c
a
5 13 sponsibility to the public health and safety and the
z

| 14 risks that we have to take based on these things that
$

15 when a scientific decision is changed and we find that

*

g we now need to make it safer or more conservative than16
e

f 17 we once knew about, I have to ask -- I know the

18 basic question is it fair to the public that the

e
a latest decision should be ignored for these otherI9
M

legal reasons of what was on the record at an earlier20

year, or the fact that they can't keep up with the21

22 changes.

23 MR. MILLER: I would like to make two
i

24) comments. First of all, there has been no' decision.

| |

25| That's the point. Second of all, the letter that
i

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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I Mr. Paton just read to you was the occasion for a

2 further phone call by me to determine whether or not that

3 was in fact the Staff's position, and I was assured

4 that that was not the Staff's position, and that it

5 would be changed.

j 6 Now, I tell you that while I may be sitting
R
b 7 I mean, I don't know how to deal withhere calmly, --

j 8 people who cannot keep their commitment from one day
d
" 9~. to the next, and I will state for the record that I
e

h
10 will not accept oral representations from Staff Counsel

=

5 II on any matter in this' proceeding again, and all our
is
d 12E communications are going to be in writing, and that's
=

f13 a sorry thing to have to happen between professionals

I4 at a proceeding like this, but it's just not a

15 responsible approach.

d I0 MR. LINENBERGER: Gentlemen, you probably --
as

h
II ladies and gentlemen, you will probably save the Board

a:

{ 18 a little time here in bringing this up yourselves,

e
II but I must tell you that the Tedesco letter of lastg

20 October has been a considerable concern to the Board,

21 and I can't tell you how we see Applicant viz-a-viz

22 Staff resolving this.

23 The only thing I can tell you is that this
i

# Board will absolutely not ignore seismic criteria

in arriving at its decision about the
?

questions

i

| ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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1 adequacy of proposed remedial actions. The considerations

2 are not separable, and to try to separate them would

3 be a contrivance that is not in anyone's best interest.

4 So, believe me, the Board has been concerned

s 5 since we first saw that letter. We will continue to
N

3 6 be concerned until all the evidence is before us.
R
R 7 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I guess the most we
:

) 8 can say is that we urge the Staff to come up with a
e
q 9 specific position as rapidly as possible on the seismic
z
O

$ 10 question in writing, and we have to look at it ourselves,
!
j 11 but we urge the Staff to come up with a position as to the
*

| 12 acceleration value of this case as early as possible.

13 I can't tell you what your completing orders

| 144 are, but we have set a schedule, and we don't -- well,
$

15 we thought the schedule was reasonable, but to the best

j 16 extent possible, we would like the Staff's input to
e

d 17 accommodate that.
U

h 18 Obviously, your tcstimony is going to either
c

19 have to assume a certain value for acceleration.;

| E

20 MR. PATON: Mr. Chairman, what I believe-

21 our testimony will do is to address the best available

22 information we have. We will not take the .12D

23 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: All right.i

24 MR. PATON: We will advise the Board thes

25 best and latest information that we can present to the
i

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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IV-4 1 , Board. Hopefully. by the time we get to the evidentiary
1

2 hearing we may have reached an agreement. That's

3 what's being attempted now, and perhaps that can be
i

4 done by then.
i

g 5 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I think that's about all
R

j 6 we can do. We do urge you to address this issue as
R
2 7 early as possible and try to reach your best judgement
aj 8 because, again, as Mr. Linenberger said, we won't
J
t 9 accept as a given the 1972 value.
i

@ 10 What other items now do we have -- I assume
E
g 11 we have finished this item for the time being?
s
y 12 MR. MILLER: Yes, sir, and I would ask leave to

E
13 be excused at this point.

| 14 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: All right.
E
2 15 We have Mr. Myer's items, and we have the
5
j 16 question we passed by about whether we need another
e
p 17 prehearing conference.
5
E 18 MR. PATON: We also have the issues, Judge
3
$ 19 Bechhoefer.
n

20 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, I am wondering if

21 we can specifically do anything at this time on issues

22 | as such.

23 MR. PATON: I can -- I wasn't sure exactly

24 how we were going to handle that. I can at least name
1

25| the structures that the Staff thinks is involved, but
|
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1 whatever discussion the Board wishes, the Staff has

2
some information on issues.j

3) CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Does the Applicant have

4
any further presentation they want to present on issue

e 5

% at this time? Do you think that narrowing of issues

3 6
at this time is even possible?*

%
a 7
! I am sort of foreseeing that another pre-
N

8 8
hearing conference will be raquired, but am I reading the*

U
d 9

that you think s further conference,y parties right --

E 10
5 particularly on issues -- would be desirable, or
_E 11
j would it be likely that the various parties could
d 12
$ reach agreement on issues and just submit it to us
E 13
5 for our review?
E 1-4
d MR. PATON: There was some discussion about
M

2 15
g that at a prior time, and the Staff would certainly be
: 16

h willing to attempt to do that. There is one issue

p 17
g that I will offer a stipulation for the record that

5 18
g you limit one narrow issue, but I will do that whenever
E 19

now or later -- whatever the Board says.A --

20
MS. STAMARIS: Mr. Chairman, I have on

21
thing, too.

22
CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Yes, all right.

23
MR. ZAMARIN: Ju'Je Eachhoefer, I do think

'24
h that another prehearing ec41'e Nhce might be necessary, ;. c.
I

25 ' and the reason that I think we ought to address that

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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IV-6 g

now is so that it can be scheduled in such a fashion
-

2I
g that it will not have impact on the schedule that we

3 |$ have already discussed this morning.

4
In other words, I think that if we look at

3 the schedule of the prehearing conference today that
a

6
perhaps we could suggest a date for that prehearing

n
R 7
; conference that would be accommodated by the scheduling
n
2 8M for the prehearing and the submission of testimony that
d
d 9
g we have already established tentatively this morning.
C
H 10
@ I would suggest that if, in fact, it does
:
E 11
g come to be that there is some kind of an agreement or
d 12

a joint paper that could be submitted with regard tog
E 13
@ these matters, that then perhaps that obviating a
E 14
y need for a hearing, that hearing then could simply
e
2 15
g move from a tentative scheduled prehearing conference

T 16
g to no prehearing conference at all.

@ l'7
w I do think that it would be procactive
a
5 18
= to at least tentatively schedule an additional prehearing
H
E 19
5 conference today.

20
CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Does the Staff and Ms.

21
Stamaris have any comments on that?

22
MR. PATON: The Staff has no objection

23
I to that. It seems reasonable.

24
MS. STAMARIS: I don't have any objections

25
to tentatively scheduling another prehearing conference,

.
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1

I would like to go on the record, though, as having one

2
issue in this regard that I would like to address.

3
Whether now would be the time, or at the next prehearing

4
conference, but I think I have what would be a

5e

y particular stipulation that I would like to make in this

5 0
regard.g

R 7
{ MR. ZAMARIN: If I may suggest that perhaps
8 8" sometime toward the end of March. I don't know whether
d

9
y we have now moved on from the item of possible additional

b 10
5 prehearing conference. I would suggest that perhaps
-

E 11

$ in the week of the 23rd of March or sometime toward
d 12
i the end of March would be a logical time in light of
d 13
5 all of the other scheduling commitments and the fore-
E 14
y seeable discovery.

2 15
s CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: That's fine as far as

-

- 16
$ I am concerned. I have another commitment the week of

d 17
g March 15, so I think it would be all right for me.
5 18

5 How-about you?

[ 19
a MR. COWAN: I am clear, I think.

20
MR. LINENBERGER: I think so.

21
CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I think tentatively

22
that week looks okay at the moment, but we won't set

23
anything definite. At the moment that looks okay.

24
MR. PATON: March 23rd?

25
CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Right, that week. I

I ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC.
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I am not setting any definite date yet.

2 MR. PATON: Okay.

3 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Okay, tentatively we
,

4 will schedule a conference during that week of March 23.

5g Are the issues that Ms. Stamaris and the
?

@ 6 Sta:f each said they wanted to present a statement on
a
b 7 certain issues?
A
8 8 We might hear what that is. We don't have an
d ,

o; 9 awfu) lot of tinie , am I correct?
z
O

| 10 Well, let's first get rid of the discovery
=

$ II pattern, because : do want to get rid of that.
*

y 12 What arrangements have you been able to
E" I3 make with the Applicant on that?5
_

m

E I4 MS. STAMARIS: First of all, I wanted to ask
$
g 15 you if you had a chance to read the paper I just
=

j 16 submitted yesterday which I entitled "A response to
M

II their reply for notice on the Board"? It was dated
=

{ 18 Januaq 26, and I just gave it to everybody yesterday.
P
"

19
8 MR. FARNELL: It is entitled, I believe,
n

20 "Intervenors response to C.P.Co. 1981 discovery reply

21 for notice to the Board."

22 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: We did not review the

23 specific answers to the individuals.

24 MR. COWAN: You gave us one copy.

25 MS. STAMARIS: Did you need more?

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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I MR. COWAN: Well, there are three -- we

2 haven't read it.

MS. STAMARIS: Well, I assumed that you

4 probably hadn't had a chance to.

$ CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I have skimmed through
a
3 6 it, but I haven't tracked back what the answer is to thee

S
" 7
; specific item.
n
8 8a MS. STAMARIS: We have reached some informal
d
d 9
g agreement, and Mr. Farnell, would you like to speak?
o

h MR. BRENNER: Yes, we discussed the matter of
=

the answers that were submitted to Ms. Stamaris' first

6 12
3 set of requests of Consumers Power Company and whether
4

or not it would be necessary for her to file a motion

E 14 to compel which was raised by the Board yesterday.w
$
C 15
g Since that time she responded to our response

: 16
g in the document she was referrina to earlier which

6 17 she filed on 1/26, and we have agreed we will responda
a
$ 18 to her response within three weeks of the present time,=

19
%

and up until that time we will waive any time re-

20 quirements for filing the motion to compel discovery

21 which she might otherwise wish to file.

22 So, in effect, we are responding to both
,

!23
! of her requests within three weeks of the present date.

24 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, do I understand --

25 just so I get it correct, she will have the normal
0
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1

time for filing a motion to compel from the time she

2
receives your further response, whenever that is --

3
three weeks from now?

4
I MR. BRENNER: That is correct.

e 5

5 MS. STAMARIS. What is the normal time?
3 6

h CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: My recollection without
2 7

{ looking it up is ten days.
E 8

} MR. FARNELL: Ten days plus five for mailina.
d 9
i CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Ten plus five for mailing.

$ 10
z So, ten days from service is what I believe it says.
_

E 11

$ Okay, we will rule that you have ten days
6 12
,5 from the service of that document that Applicant was
: 13,

E talking about to file any further motion to compel.
E 14
$ Did you say that just relates to one dis-

E 15
y covery request? I think you had some others?

~

!-
16

MS. STAMARIS: Yes, that's what I wondered.

$ 17
y CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: What about the

5 18
other discovery requests?

k
19,

M MR. BRENNER: Well, this just refers to

20
actually the first discovery request which she filed

21
on December 5, and this is the response on 1/26.

22
She also has additional discovery requests which we

23 ,
have not yet begun to respond to, and I anticipate'

24
,

that it will probably take another month to respond to
25 t

that one.

ALDERSON REFORTING COMPANY, INC.
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1

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: So, presumably she
2

still would have an opportunity to file a motion to
'

3
compel when she receives your response?

4
MR. BRENNER: That's right.

$ 5

y CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I don't know what the

3 6
g requested dates are, but I will assume that Ms.

$ 7
g Stamaris will always have ten days after service of
j 8

whatever the response is to file motions to compel.;.
: 9

$ MS. STAMARIS: Would I also have that --

E 10

_5 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: When they file a re-

g 11

m sponse, you will have ten days from the date of
'J 12

$ service or fifteen days from the date of response to

$ 13
E file a motion to compel further answers or whatever.
E 14
$ MS. STAMARIS: I understand that. Will I

2 15
5 also have a certain time period in which I will be

J 16
E allowed to ask follow-up questions if I felt it

6 17

s necessary, or would it be better to put it in a
$ 18

% motion to compel at that point?
E 19
$ CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, at the present

20
time we have not provided for any further -- theoreti-

21
cally discovery will be closed except for the limited

22
matters, I guess, we specified -- the follow-up on

23 ,

certain questions from yesterday. I will have to'

24
' check the record for that.

25|
1 MR. ZAMARIN: Sir, if I may, I think it

i ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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I had been our understanding that since we do have some
IV-12

2 continuing discovery on the part of the Intervenor,

3 I don't know whether it will be likely or necessary for

4 us to undertake any discovers with respect to the

3 5 Intervenors and their contentions.
@
j 6 We have not to date, but I would like I guess
R
$ 7 at this time to request the opportunity if that
;
j 8 becomes necessary to do that, and we don't know at
d
% 9 this point whether it will or not. It really depends
?
5 10 on how the Intervenors discovery unfolds.
$
$ 11 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I guess it would
S

( 12 work visa versa the same thing.
5

13 MR. ZAMARIN: I had assumed that since we

m

E 14 were dealing with this discovery with regard to
$

{ 15 Intervenors, that that matter of discovery had been
a

g 16 left open until your recent comment with regard to
s

17 discovery having been closed.
a
$ 18 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, we were asked to
P
"

19g have discovery closed as of yesterday.
n

20 MR. ZAMARIN: That's right.

2I CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: If we extend it

22 indefinitely --

23 MR. ZAMARIN: I don't think it should be

24 open-ended, no. Heavens, I think that's the last

25 thing we need now.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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IV-13 i
CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I thought it ought, but

2
I assumed that's what the answer would be.

3
MR. ZAMARIN: We have a date of February 25

4
mentioned yesterday.

e 5
y CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: That was the Staff.

j 6

s
b 7

K
5 8n

d
::i 9
$
@ 10
a
.

g 11

m
J 12'

3
4
5 13
E

E ~ 14
5
!E
r 15
:.:
:::

j 16
e

i 17
s
E
= 18
_

P
'

2 19,

A

20

21

22

23J
<

24
,

25|
!
:
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ND D2-1
MR. ZAMARIS: I woald suggest, I think that would

3

be the most prudent way of handling this.2

CHIARMAN BECHHOFEL: And I think you asked for
3

4 some time to file further requests once you
!

receive the staff's?
e 5

nj 6 MR. ZAMARIS: Unfortunately, my recollection

7 doesn't serve me all the way bacx that far.

8 MR. FARNELL: I think we raised that possibility.

d
d 9 MR. PATON: Can you state thatagain? Did they ask
i
$ 10 for some -- what was that again?
E
-

5 11 CHAIRMAN HEEHHOFEL: No specific date, but I 6ought

$
d 12 a possibility that they might need further discovery
3
=
j 13 based on your answers.
=

2 14 MR. PATON: Is it your recollection thatthat
w
e
! 15 was dis cuss ed yes terday?

$

3.
16 MR. ZAMARIS: Yes, it was."

M

g 17 CHAIRMAN BECHH0FEL: I don't know:if it was

18 discussed, but it was mentioned anyway.

5
E 19 MR. ZAMARIS: I think that's appropriate. I think

5
20 what I'm suggesting with regard to the possibility

21 of any further discovery really ought to be limited

22 to those things that are identified now so that we are

23 not suddenly embarking once again on open discovery:

24 CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: When I use discovery, it's

25 certainly limited to matters aris ng out of other

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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1 answers, it's not general discovery. As far as I'm

1

2| concerned, general discovery, unless we make it changed
i

3 today, general discover has ended.

4| Further questions arising out of

e 5 discovery, which is responses which are later filed.
R

$ 6 I deem as possible, but we haven't gotten any definite
R
$ 7 dates for that.

%j 8 MR..PATON: Judge Bechhofel, are you indicating
d
; 9 that you are going to give the applicant when they
z

g 10 receive the staff's answers to their interrogatories,
z
_

=
'

i 11 a chance to submit further interrogatories?
m

y 12 CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: Based on those answers, only.
:

d, 13 MR. PATON: And will the staff then have ther same
m
=
5 l'8 opportunity when we receive their answers to our
Ej 15 interrogatories?

) 16 CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: Yes, that's what I anticipated,
a

d 17 but this is only the range has got to narrow a little
5
5 18 bit.

;

,

E
e MR. PATON: I thought this ended, I don't recall19 ,

'

n
20 that then there was going to be another: round. of |

21 interrogatories, but if they have that opportunity,
22 then we want it, too.

1

23 MR. ZAMARIN: We don't want to cheat them out

24 of it.

25 CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: The: staff will have the same

|

ALDERSON REPORT!NG COMPANY, INC.

|
|



804

end d2-3

1 opportunity.

2 MS. STAMARIS: I would like to respond to some-

3 thing you were talking about. It sounded to me like

4 you were going to go along with it, but I hadn't agreed

g 5 to it as far as further discovery on Consumers part
E
j 6 to take discovery of me at this point.
R
$ 7 I don't know what it would entail, but I
;
8 8 felt my motion to you and my formal request to them
e
q 9 which I put for notice of the Board I just wanted it to
3
@ 10 80 on record that I was dissatisfied with their initial
5
5 11 response. These were all matters that were relevent
a
p 12 to things that I had raised and had hoped to get done
E
"
5 I3 by the end of discovery when I first submitted my
m

| 14 first set of questions at the beginning of December on
$

15 December 4th or 5th. And so, I consider thatthings that

j 16 we had agreed to continue discovery on b efore. Were
e

$
17 things that were only being continued b ecause they had

=
M 18 been put into action earlicr oncand had been started
P"

19
3 at a sooner point and, therefore, couldn't be cut off,
n

20 but needed to be continued, whereas, for them to ask

21 discovery questions of me at this point, is something
I

22 that is completely new and fresh and from which they

23 have had the opportunity to do during the original

24 close of discovery or close of formal discovery?

25 CHAIRMAN BSCHHOFEL: What we have in mind is really
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1 things like clarification of questions of discovery.

This is the normal secondary discovery.2

MR. ZAMARIN: If I may, Judge Bechhofel, I don't3

think what Ms. Stamaris has jnst stated is not4

5 accurate. There are several new matters that havee
E

$ b een br ough t up that have not been raised before in this6e

f7 1981 document there was a request that was filed, I

8 think, about a week agot by Mrs. Stamaris which contains

N new matters, matters that have:not:been explored before.9
i
$ And the point that I make and request that I have is tojo

E

5 11 the extent that we are entertaining this discovery and
5
i 12 I think w e have. indicated we have no objection to it.
3
e
d 13 I simply believe that we ought to have the
E
E j4 right, if it appears to us necessary to take discovery
W

15 of the intervenors, either by deposition or interrogatories ,

5
. 16 and I suggest tha titha2 d e ci s ion , we have February as

a
e

i 17 Perhaps a date Within which we ought to have to not
5
k 18 only make that decision, but then move forward whatever
=

b 19 discovery it appears that is necessary.
A

20 MS. STAMARIS: I would like to respond.

21 MR. FARNELL: I would11ike to note also that in

22 Mrs. Stamaris' motion to extend time for relevent

23 discovery, that she is asking for additional discovery
i

24 on matters that wouldn't be a secondary ground, it would

25 be new discovery. And this is also so it would appear

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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we are still continuing on with the initial discovery
1

to a limited extent.
2

MS. STAMARIS: There is a big difference in my3j

mind because the only thing that-I have asked4

fr f ur th er discovery on are things that were once
e 5
E

set into motion, things that we had informa.ly agreed
6e

7 upon or things that I have not been able to see

8 yet and I don't think that that's something to bring
'

O up something completely new or certainly anything un-9
i

$ 10 reasonable. And I feel that that's very different from
E

! 11
the opportunity that you have had from the beginning

$
until the formal close of discovery to take my depositiond 12

$
or whatever it may have been and when Mr. Zamarin mentionec2 13

.

E
that I raised new matters, whether you call them new orE 14

U

! 15 whether you call them related matter: , certainly it is

5
16 a question of semantiis and subjective judgment that

3
M

would be different i - different parties involved.37

$ 18
I consider them related, but I would have

=

b 19 heen happy to make them earlier on so this all could
x
n ;

i 20 have been done by the close of formal discovery if
;

21 I hsd gotten my first set of replies I-would have

22 followedeon a timely basis, too.

23 Then it would have all ended formally
|

!

24 | on the 23rd as it had once'been stated. But this

25 just comes to me new out of the blue. I had never

i ALDERSON hDORTING COMPANY. INC.
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I heard anything about this before about asking discovery

2 of me. And it's something that they have had every

3 opportunity to do up until now and there Was nothing

4 been set into motion on this before.

e 5 MR. FARNELL: I don't believe that if we had asked
E

3 6 for discovery prior to the time we had answered these
R
& 7 interrogatories, that she would have been able to comply
a
j 8 in a meaningful way with what we would like probably
e
@ 9 to ask h e. And that is th e reason why we decided not
!
g 10 to do anything in the past, really.
i
j 11 MR. ZAMARIN: I think it goes beyond simply a
a
p 12 motion of fairness, that apparently not all parties
4

13 feel the same way, but we did have a discovery response

m

i 14 to which we owed Mrs. Stama71s. And in our opinion, it
$

15 was appropriate to direct energy toward responding to

j 16 that before we directed or rej ected or reordered
w

d 17 priorities With respect to any discovery of her.
E

{ 18 And I think the most important factor
P

| { 19 and I'm not stating that we believe or that I believe
"

i
! 20 as I sit here now that any discovery is going' to be

21 necessary. I simply don't know and we won't really

| 22 know until we have completed our responses, but that

23 , it would have been somewhat of a feudal gesture, I

24 believe, to have undertaken any understudy of Mrs,
l

25 ' Stamaris before she had knowledge of the facts and had|

|
|
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1
the information that she had requested of Consumers

2
Power Company. And I-think that any suggestion that we

3 I should have gone forward and conducted that discovery

4
prior to this information to me really makes no sense.

5e
g Either as a matter of substance or as a matter of
3 6* procedure.
n
R 7
! CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: Well, let me ask you, are you
n
i 8

}
- taking any position, if we afford you say until February
,

n 9
g 25th, just to set an arbitrary date which you picked,

E 10
E if we give you this opportunity to go until February
_

E 11

s 25th, would you suggest that we make this general --
d 12
$ in other words should Mrs. Stamaris have an

'

5 13
E opportunity to file further discovery requests?
E 14
# MR. ZAMARIN: I think what we have then is --

E
c 15
g CHAIRMAN BEEHHOFEL: Or is there any way that we can

16
$ limit this? I know discovery requests have been
6 17j extended until I guess yesterday, so I suppose until
M 18

yesterday anything within the scope of the various=
#

19,
a contentions..

20
MR. ZAMARIN: I think at some point we have to

21
close the loop and I think that's what we are'trying toj
do and in fairness to Mrs. Stamaris, who is not

23 ;

( represented by counsel and who has at least by her

24|
[ representation during the pre-hearing conference limitations

25
on ther resources that are available to her, I think that

1 ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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I this discovery that there ought to be an outside that

2 1.m not suggesting nor am I advocating that discovery

3* in a general sense ought to be continued. Now, any

4 discovery that he might decide to take of her could be

5g taken now. And I don't think that it would be fair to
9
j 6 her.
R
*
S 7 CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: What I was trfing to figure out,
;
2 8M is your request limited to matters that she has raised
d

]". already.9

-

h10 MR. .ZAMARIN: Certainly.,

=

5 II CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: Then why isn't it really --
a
"

s
12 it's sort of second round..

.

3
13

j MR. ZAMARIN: It's not second round to anything
m

| 34 w e have done , is the problem, I guess.
=
9 15
E CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: Yes I see:what fou.mean3
m
i 16
M MR.' ZAMARIN: Obviously, i.t would be intended

i =

g 17 to be limited to the matters thet she has raised, butx
a
k 18 it's not really second round to anything that we have=
s
"

19

| [ done and I suppose as a matter of form, we could file
.

I 20
| a piece of paper, but then, I .think that that's sihply
i

| 21
! a matter of form and really elevating form over sub-

22
stance. I don't think that it would be. prudent or app-

! r6priate to simply allow discovery to remain open as
|
! 24

I say, at some point we simply have to close the loop.

I'm just indicating that we would like to leave to|

|
,
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1 up discovery with the intervenors if in fact we find
2 that that is necessary in order to present our position

3 in this hearing. And I don't know as I sit here now,

4 I can't make any representation to you that I think that

g that is likely. In fact, up until this point, our5

n
3 h feeling is that it is not likely. But there is the

%
3 7 p o s s ib ility , and I simply raise it. And request the

K

$ 8 board's acquiesence in that, since you had mentioned
a
y 9 a bit earlier about this closing off of discovery, but
! for the specific matters we dealt with.| 10

=
$ Il CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: And I had alsormentioned or
a
p 12 discussed really second round resulting from the staff's
i
g 13 request.
m

| 14 MR. ZAMARIN: That's right and I would consider
$

15 this kind of second round, but for the fact that

j 16 we really don't have a first round in here. Which really

a

h
17 w e couldn' t do prior to fulfilling our obligation to

z

{ 18 her requests.

E
19 CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: Well, would you agree not to

g
n

20 file discovery requests that you might well~have filed

21 earlier, and which were not suggested by necessarily by

22 anything new she filed, would you limit it to matters
23 that were new?

24 MR. ZAMARIN: I'm not sure what you are asking

25 me, sir.

*
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CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: Well, if a question might

have if you might have asked certain questions earlier,--

but just didn't think about it or didn't get around

to it, I would then perhaps draw a distinction between

that and matters like raising this new file where you5
E
2 didn't have any inclination and that a certain area
e 6

f was of interest to her.
" 7

u e st dat we not be so.

8

j limited, sir.
9

i
MS. STAMARIS: May I respond. I just have threeh 10

z

! 11 things in my mind and I'm afraid I might forget
$

them.d 12Z

h 13 First of all, I would like to respond
h-

to both the formaand the substance of what Mr. ZamarinE 14
U

said. On form, I was-careful to get a last minute15

f. 16 m ti n in b ef ore the Board on this idea of relevent
3
ai

g g7 discovery by the 23rd in such a cas e that it would

then be limited and I wanted you to know that my reasonsgg

$ 19 f r asking it were simply because of the fact that I
A

20 had set this process into motion much earlier. But

it had not for various reasons been completed.21

22 Secondly, on the substance of what he

said about whether or not I when he said the23
--

24 reason they didn't ask for it earlier is because I

didn't have any knowledge or whatever it was of the25

IALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.



812

end d2-11
I issues at that point, but I just showed that knowledge

2 now when I submitted my latest papers. I would say

3 that I think they knew that I had been working on this

4 since last summer and if they didn't know at the pre-

5g hearing conference and by the contentions that I set forth
n
@ 6 and the specific examples that I gave them that I hac
R
& 7 b en studying the case then they certainly missed a

j 8 very obvious point that I did have information and
d
=; 9 had studied the case at a point well before this.
E
g 10 And the third point is that I really
E

5 II haven't filed any new completely new testimony--

a

g 12 or new papers in this proceeding in that the last
=

| 13 request that I filed or the last paper that I filed

14 that I had dated the 14th of January, were a second set

E
g 15 of interrogatories which they knew and we had the
a

16 understanding that this second set would be coming as

$
I7 Mr. Farnell said at the end df his Decemb er 31s t letter

a

{ 18 within a week or two. And that was the set that I was
P
"

19
8 referring to then asd that was the set I tried to get
n

20 out and then the s e.t that I just got yesterday in which

21 I again extende d them the courtesy of trying to deal
22 with this whole thing informally and hope that I can

23 ' get the answers that I want to my questions and that's
24 the only thing that I'm really after.

25 Did you include some clarifying questions

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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I which I thought would help them in answering them '

en_ d2-12
2 more specifically. I did include a few follow-up

3 questions that were new, but this was agreed upon.

4 And so to say that I have filed new papers in this

$ Proceeding, I really haven't filed anything new the're_.
"

.

j 6 theynare all related to things that went way back.
R
*
" 7 MR. ZAMARIN: I would simply suggest one tHihg or
;
j 8 state one thing, and then I don't think that we need
0

9-

to linger over beating of the subject. That is that
].
-

h10 I would submit that I think that if in fact there had
=

|II heen any discovery initiated with regard to the intevenors

" 12E by Consumers Power prior to our response to the out-
3

13
j standing request.that we would have had all sorts of
m

| I4 howling and complaints about that. And it's some-
=
9 15
m what convenient now to suggest that this should have
a

f
16 heen done earlier. However, I'm mindful of the

=

F 17
d discovery being continued and maintained open at least
=
$ 18 through 20 minutes of six yesterday and I assume that=
C
j that has spilled over until this morning. And I'm

20 opposed to simply opening discovery. I'm just indicating

21 that within the next month requesting thatiff in fact

22 in our opinion it becomes necessary to conduct some
23 ' discovery that we be granted. leave to do that with
24 regard to the intevenors 2nd that is our request.

'

CHAIRMAN BECHH0FEL: We will allow the applicant

.
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1 to file request if they have to, but we urge you

2 to do it and we won't set a definite date, but really,

3 do it as soon as possible- We will also allow you to

4 follow up on questions that you may have and again as

s 5 soon as possible, relating to the matters which they --

E
j 6 you can follow up on ambigutities or questions you have
R
$ 7 arising from the answers you receive. So, you may

,

| 8 follow up along those lines, but we again urge you
e
q 9 all to do it as soon as possible.
E

5 10 And I might say, just to clarify one
*
= .

$ 11 thing that I see just on the front page of your
s
y 12 January 26th item, this is the last item on the
5
g 13 page and it's 2(d), I don't think that -- I ':m j us t

=
E 14 going off the top of my head. But what you have put
$

15 under 2(d) I don't think is relevent to our proceeding

j 16 and I don't think that that type of question has to
a

h
17 he asnwered at all.

=
k 18 And whether the appli. ant would choose

!
-

E 19 to answer it would not be information that would be
M

20 relevent to any matter before us. Either the operating

21 license or the settlement case, what goes into the

j 22 rate case in Michigan is up to Michigan.

23 , I think it's beyond the NRC's jurisdiction
:
I

! 24 to rule on that and under our discovery rule, ih has

25 to be under the scope of--
|

|
!
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MS. STAMARIS: I understand that.1

2 CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: Excuse me, if they choose to

3 answer it, they may do it, but they we couldn't--

f rce them t o answ er that.4

s 5 MS. STAMARIS: I just wanted you to know that I

6 wasn't just trying to ask something totally unrelated,
7 I was hoping-that this might be seen in the way that
8 if I could get information like this it would be relevent

a
c 9 to my context which had been accepted regarding the time
i

$ 10 and financial powers that Consumers Power are under
i
! 11 that are having an effect on the soil settlement.

<

$
d 12 CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: Well, whether they are going*
=

13 to put the rate base in, what the purpose is, if it
E 14 hears how they are going to finance the Midland Plant--

5
! 15 or the soil soluable remedial actions, it may have a
#

: 16 hearing on financial qualifications, I don't think thata
M

g 17 wet could -- whether they can afford to do what they want
18 to do, they may be relevent whether they are going to

=
5

19 put it on a rate base and what their rates are going toe
M

20 he in Michigan, I don't think we can require into.
21 MS. STAMARIS: May I ask one clarifying question

22 about what you said that they could do, and are the- .

I

23| discovery requests of me then limited to clarifying
i

24 questions that I have asked or do they go to my general
25 knowledge in this soil settlement area?
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ond d-2
I CHAIRMAN BECHHOPEL: I think the way they

'4
2 described it, it would be arising out of the documents

3 either this one or prior ones that you have actually

4 filed, am I not correct in that?

5g MR. ZAMARIN: I'm sorry, sir, I was reading
9
j 6 her response that v.*u were referring to.i

R
7 CHAIRS'.N BECHOFFEL: You indicated that your

8 requests would grow out of information which she filed
d

9 9 and I assume that she was asking whether the ruling was
E

,h 10 limited to that or whether it would go into her general
=

5 II knowledge of matters not related to matters that she
a

f I2 has filed, not related to document or responses that she
4

f 13 has filed. I assumed that you would --

3 142 MR. ZAMARIN: Certainly I don't think it would
$

15 be appropriate for us under any circumstances to go

d I0 beyond that.
e

I7 CHAIRMAN BECHOFFEL: Right, but my under-
=

IO standing and our granting the request was limited to what.

P

g" 19 I think you asked for were matters arising out of files

20 that she has made.

2I MR. ZAMARIN: That's correct.

MS. STAMARIS: When he says of my position,

23 ' does he mean of these papers that I have submitted as

# opposed to my position in general. I mean I think it's
'

,

25 ' something that I was asking you, Chairman Bechhofel.
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1 CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL. Well, out of files which

2 they said they would possibly want to reserve the right

3 to ask cuestions.

4 MR. ZAMARIN: That's correct.

s 5 CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: And our rule was limited
N

$ 6 to that and that's all they recuested, so --

%
8 7 MS. STAMARIS: It would includ e then my filings,

3j 8 my contentions and these recent papers.
d
d 9 CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: Right. Those are our
$
5 10 rules that's all they would be allowed to ask anyway.

.E.
j 11 MR. ZAMARIN: That's right.
E

y 12 CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: Now, are there other
=

5 13 other than the further limited appearances,matters that --

E
=
5 14 which we are almost running out of time for, are there

_t
E 15 other matters we haven't covered that we should cover?
=
g 16 We obviously haven't reached any decision on the issues
e

d 17 and that may come down to the next pre-hearing conference
x
E
= 18 and I think we have to have more material before us.
r
a

I 19 MR. ZAMARIN: I suggest we would be in a much
5 t
n

20 better position at that time to address them.

21 MR. PATON: I do have a matter, Judge Bechhofel.

22 CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: Okay.

I

23 | MR. PATON: Judge Bechhofel, of all the issues
<

24 there will be many issues in the case, one of the issues

i
25) will involve the dike around the cooling pond and we

.
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1

argued at the previous hearin9 conference that there were
2

many questions complicated questions of fact and law
3

concerning the dike and the board ruled with respect
4

to the dike on page 8 of the pre-hearing conference

S S

N order dated October 24, 1980.

@ 6
g Now, since that time, staff has given a lot
R 7
; of consideration to the dike and the need for borings
j 8

e in the area of the dike. And on January 8, 1981, a
c 9
y letter was sent to Mr. Cook of Consumer's Power from
$ 10

j Mr. Tidesco in which the staff changed its request for
g 11
' borings and with relation to the statement that I'ms
y 12

3 now making. We elminated requests for several borings
j 13
m because we determined that the borings of the dike

| 1-4

$ adjacent to the submerged emergancy cooling pond was the
C 15

5 safety -- was safety related and was the portion of the
y 16
d dike we were interested in because there are two concrete
6 17

5 service water discharge pipes running on either side of
$ 18

h that emergency cooling pond. So, we would offer to
19g

stipulate that with respect to the dike that the issuesa

20
should be limited to the areas of the dike adjacent to

21
the two concrete service water discharge pipes on either

22
side of the submerged emergency cooling water reser,oir.

23
MR. ZAMARIN: Judge Bechhofel, I think that he

24
said that they would be willing to stipulate It has

25
been, it is and it continues to be our position that the

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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I staff's conclusion with regard to the safety relatedness

2 of even that portion of the dike is not well taken.

3 And --

4 CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: That was my impression of

5y previous position. Unless you were willing to stipulate.
a.

j 6 And even then I wouldn't accept it from the bench. We
R
b 7 have the responsibility of making sure that we agree with
a
{ 8 it one way or the other --
d

]".
9 MR. PATON: Judge, that was an offer to

o

h
10 stipulate. The Board has ruled with respect to the

=
5 II dike. The Applicant may have his position, but the
,
d 12E Board ruled in the previous pre-hearing conference.

13 CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: I thought we ruled that

E 14
g it was open for litigation. I don't think we ruled on
z

15 the merits. My recollection is that we said it was

0
.

under Allans Crete (spelled phonetically) we had to take

h
II it as issue.

,

t =

b I0 MR. FARNELL: You couldn't dispose of it.as a
P
"

19
8 matter of law.
e

CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: I don't think we rulad
l

21 'I one way or another. I hope we didn't because --

22 MR. ZAMARIN: You would have heard. from us

23 if we thought you had said it.

! 24 MR. PATON: In any event, I made an offer to

25 stipulate. And I'm not asking the Applicant to make'

I
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1 any statements with respect to -- i

l
l2 '

MR. ZAMARIN: It seems to me t, hat's what

3 an offer for stipulation is --

4
MR. PATON: It seems to me that is not an issue

e 5
g in this proceeding if they disagree, that's fine.
a
3 6* CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: I think it may be a part
_
n
R 7
; on the intervenor's part, too. But they would have to
n
8 8 I think we mightjoin us. I don't think at this stagea --

d
6 9
g want to submit that as a request to reduce the scope of
t
H 10
E the issue or something like that, or maybe bring it up
=
E 11
y at the next pre-hearing conference.

d 12
3 MR. PATON: I'll do that.
S

13-

2, CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: But it ought to be probably

E 14
g in our hands before that so that we can look at it.

2 15
MR. ZAMARIN: Judge Bechhofel, if I may suggest,g

f 16
| @

I think that rather than an offer to stipulate, that what

g 17
Mr..Paton has done is state the staff's position with regardw

a
$ 18

to certain areas of the dike and I don't want to necess-=
%

19
% arily speak for Mr. Paton, but I think that that's more
-

appropriately the style for hat he did rather than

21
offering a stipulation whic,would require, I think, a

22
response by the other parties. It's my understanding

23 what he was really doing is stating the position of the

24
| staff as opposed to offering the stipulation for

25
acquiescence to the other parties.

,
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and d2 20,

1
MR. PATON: Judge Bechhofel, I had read your

2
October 24th pre-hearing conference orders as having rules

3
that the dike was an issue in the proceedina.

4
CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: That's right. But this

o 5
g has been raised b, the intervenors as well, so I mean

3 6

{ that's their contention that we accept.
R 7
! MR. PATON: Maybe it is better left to the
n
! 8" evidentiary hearing and we will present our evidence.

9
i CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: I think it is if you
e
h 10
E change your position now. Whole or in part with the
E 11

$ Applicant, that's part of the --
d 12
$ MR. PATON: I think I would like to do it that

5 13
E way.
E

(
14

CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: The intervenors are also

2 15
y involved in this. We accepted their contention. Just

'

-~ 16
! because you changed your position, their contention stays

G 17
g in. They changed this position as well, well that still
E 18
g doesn't bind you, but it might modify what is an issue,
E 19
$ certainly.

20 -

MR. PATON: I think I would rather address it
21

at the evidentiary hearing. I think that would probably

22
be best all around.

23 ,
' CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: Okay. Any other matters

24
other than the limited appearances?

25
(No response.)
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1 Are there other people who wish to make

2 limited appearance statements?

3 We are very short of time.

4 MS. SINCLAIR: For clarification of something

e 5 that I heard in this hearing that seems to contradict
8
3 6 a memo that was dated received January 15, 1981, it
R
& 7 was dated December 29, 1980, it is a memo to Samual J.
M
j 8 Chilk from Thomas R. Gibbon.
0
=; 9 And in that memo he discussed a deposition
i

10 of James Keppler and apparently James Keppler is under

@ 11 the impression that work is continuing in the soil
n

( 12 settlement area at the plant. But Mr. Miller said that
=
3
5 13 Consumers had no work in that area and I think there is a
=

| 14 contradiction in that area. We want to know if construction
$

15 is continuing in that area as this memo suggests.

j 16 CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: Well, the applicant did
a

h
I7 make a statement on the record that certain construction

m

{ 18 had been halted. Other construction is obviously continued

E l9g if nothing, I think we commented before that there is
n

20 no order stopping them --

21 MS. SINCLAIR: This memo specifically says

22 and expresses Keppler's concern that once they find

23 something wrong at a construction site, construction

24 should stop in that area until the item was resolved. But

25 I that is not what is happening here. He gave the example
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of Midland area where I & E found that the diesel
3

|<

generator building had settled excessively. They aslo
2

f und that there was no CA program of any substancei

3

related to the basic foundation of the site.4;

He said there really wasn't a OA program in this
e 5

R
area. In response to this, the NRC issued an order whichd 6e

said that this should be remedied or work would be7
.

U stopped in 30 days. The company requested a hearing
8a

N and, therefore, stayed the order. Midland is continuing
9

i
rk today which will make resolution of the settlement$ 10

w

i
! 11

problem much more difficult. Keppler said that the staff

$
had not yet made up their minds on whether the fixd 12

3

h 13 proposed by Midlend is acceptable. Therefore, the project

E
continues to be built and the problem gets worse. Heg 34u

wanted the work stopped.15
$

CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: Well, for one thing, we
.- 16B

M
have asked the staff, particularly to come up the first

d 17

week of the hearing and tell us whether any of the18
.

E continuing work would affect the --19a
M

MS. SINCLAIR: Mr. Miller specifically said
20

21
that all remedial work on the settlement soil problem

22 area had been stopped. This memo indicates that it

had not stopped according to Keppler's understanding of23 ,
I
'

24 it. And that's a clarification I wish to know.

CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: We can't make that. If
25

y
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I someone vants to file a motion for all work to stop,

2 then obviously there would be significant --

MS. SINCLAIR: I think we e.r e asking for a

4 clarification in Consumer Powers Company, they must

j know since Mr. Miller said that work had stopped in that

8 6e area.
R
R 7 MR. ZAMARIN: Judge Bechhofel, Mr. Miller made-

~

K
* 8M that statement. That statement is a fact. And if Ms.
d.

d 9,

Sinclair whishes to, I think challenge that, which fromg
0 10
@ a position that I consider to be from the depths of
=

ignorance, I suggest that she goes to the library.

d 12
E MS. SINCLAIR: I can't hear you.

$ 13
g MR. PATON: Can she come up here? She can't

E 14 h'ar.y e
x
g is cy,13,3, gycaycyy,, y,, ,,, ,,,, my 3,,,,
m

y' 16-

Ms. Sinclair and make a statement.

p l'7
MS. SINCLAIR: May I make a point, sir, theres

m
M 18
= are a group of people, they have been trying to listen

19
j to this hearing and we are not able to hear and on

20 several occasions we have said, "Please let us hear." And

21
it is larger than ignored. Now, there is no point in

22
my coming up there and n:umbling with the rest of you.

23
|

Speak up so we all can hear.
,

24
MR. ZAMARIN: Judge Bechhofel, I would suggest

25 that if Mrs. Sinclair has any interest in knowing the
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I basis for Mr. Keppler's statement and the document that

2 she has in her hand was the communication with regard

3 to the "X" Party conversation. That inquiry is more

4 appropriately directed to Director Keppler, and

e 5 I would suggest, however, that if she wishes to take the
2

@ 6 time when the transcript becomes available in the public
E

h7 document room in reading the transcript she will find

8 that in fact, that matter was explored with Director
a

h9 Keppler. AL i she will further find out that in fact
-

10 Mr. Keppler was not aware of any particular construction

|U activity that was continuing.

g 12 MS. SINCLAIR: Well, all I wanted was clarifica-
s
j

13 tion between what is in this memo because the memo was

I# for Commissioner Bradford and Mr. Miller said and that's

15 what we would like to know.

g 6 CHAIRMAN BECHHOFEL: Well, Mr. Zamarin just
e

h made a statement. And I think he was -- that's the best
z

h
18 he can do. And we certainly don't have any underlying

19
8 knowledge. We have asked for evidence at the earliest
n

20 point in the hearing whether there are any such inconsist-

21 encies and this I think is about the best we can do.

22 The parties will address it if there are any

23 changes. We have asked the staff to come in to advise
;

24 us through their witnesses whether there is any such

7.5 f inconsistencies. And I think that should take care of it."

!

I
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end d2 1 Are there any further matters?
's

2 Are there any other people who wish to make

3 a limited appearance statement? We are running very

4 short of time, but if there are we can, I suppose take

g 5 at least one. Are there people who wish to make

0
j 6 statements?
R
R 7 (No response.)

M

Q 8 Any other matters before we close?
d
o 9 (No response.)

$
$ 10 The hearing officers request that the pre-

E
j 11 hearing conference is closed. We will see you in March
a
p 12 and announce the exact dating and place in the
=

! 13 Federal Register,
m

! 14 (Whereupon the hearing.in,the

E
15 above entitled manner adjourned

j 16 at 1:00 o' clock p.m.)
e

d 17

:
$ 18
_

19,
M

20

21

22

23

24

25
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